DEPARTMENT OF Building a Healthy New Mexico!

H=ALTH

Susana Martinez, Governor

Catherine Torres, MD
Cabinet Secretary Designate

January 13, 2011

Patti Waller

Epidemiologist

Marler Clark Attorneys at Law
6600 Columbus Center

701 Fifth Avenue

Seattle, WA 98104

Re: Public Records Request

Outbreak of E. coli O157:H7
Bravo Farms
October and November 2010

Dear Ms. Waller;

Enclosed are copies of public records from files at NMDH related to the E. coli 0157:H7 (Bravo
Farms) outbreak investigation as requested.

o '
™) C. Mack Sewell, DrPH, MS, State Epidemiclogist and Division Director
“i\( l Epidemiology and Response Division

NEW MEXICO 1190 St. Francis Drive, N1350 « Santa Fe, New Mexico « 87502-6110

CENTENNTAL (505) 827-0006 « FAX: (505) 827-0013 « http:/fwww.nmhealth.org
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Pool, Jonni, DOH

From: Pool, Jonni, DOH

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 3:54 PM

To: Baumbach, Joan, DOH

Subject: IRPA request -
Attachments: Letter to Waller.pdf; Request from Waller.pdf

Please see the attached documents. it appears that you have already been given a copy of Ms, Waller's request dated
December 20, 2010, but we're attaching this for your convenience, Also attached is a letter to Ms. Waller on which you
are cc'd.

Please let me or Gabby Sanchez-Sandoval know if you have any guestions about these documents. Thanks!

Jonni Lu Pool, Paralegal

Office of the General Counsel

New Mexico Department of Health
1190 St. Francis Drive, #N4095
Santa Fe, NM 87502-6110

Direct: 505-827-1794

Fax: 505-827-2930



Alfredo Vigil, MD
Secretary

Building a Healthy New Mexico!

Jesslea Sutin Michael Mulligan Karen Armitage, MD
Deputy Secretary Acting Deputy Secretary Chief Medical Officer

8ill Richardsan, Governor

January 4, 2011

Patti Waller, Epidemiologist
MarlerClark, Attorneys at Law
701 Fifth Avenue

6600 Columbia Center

Seattle, WA 98104

Re:  Request to Inspect Public Records
Dear Ms. Waller:

We received your request to inspect certain records on December 28, 2010, We need additional
time to respond to your request.

in the meantime, should you have any questions about your request, your contact will be Joan
Baumbach. New Mexico Department of Health Infectious Disease Epidemiology Bureau Chief.

The telephone number at that department is (505) 827-2643. and Dr. Baumbech’s e-mail address
is joan.baumbach@nm.state.us.

A/ MM
|l¢f Sanchez-Bandgpval

ce: Joan Baumbach, M.D. {via e-mail)

(‘ Greg Lauer, Interim General Counsel » Office of General Counsel
NEW MEXICO 1190 St. Francis Dr., Room N-4095 « P,O. Box 26110 = Santa Fe, New Mexico » 87502-6110
CE.N"I.':!’S,I;I'NIAL (505) §27-2997 » Fax; (505} 827-2930 « http://mww.nmhealth.ora



RECEIVED

MARLERCLARK

DEC 2 8 2010 ATTORNEYS LAW, L.L.P
.
NM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PATTIWALLER
EPIDERIOLOGY AND RESPORSE DIVISION WRITER’S DIRECT LINE
(206) 515-1927

PWALLER(@MARLERCLARK.COM v

F %
December 20,2010 ~Wd - 1‘0‘7’%
M.
C. Mack Sewell ~ /1/’/“ VG
State Epidemiologist "i:;:ﬂw M Sa/

New Mexico Department of Health P 1% W 7
1190 South St. Francis Drive o A ja/’w)
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 ANV M

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST
Outbreak of E. coli O157:H7
Bravo Farms

October and November 2010

GENERAL OUTBREAK RECORDS REQUEST

Dear Mr. Sewell:

Marler Clark represents individuals who were infected with E. coli O157:H7 in
the above referenced outbreak. The New Mexico Department of Health (NMDH)
participated in the outbreak investigation.

This letter is intended as a request for public records, pursuant to the federal
Freedom of Information Act. Specifically, we are requesting copies of all public records
on file at the NMDH related to the outbreak investigation. While the list below is not
intended to be exhaustive, the kinds of public records sought include but are not limited
to the following:

= written or electronic communication (email) within the NMDH, or
between the NMDH and any other public agency about the outbreak
investigation;

= investigation notes or recordings;

* all environmental and food testing results included PFGE analyses;

® postings on any computerized list serves such as Epi-X, Outbreak Net,
Pulsenet, etc.;

= all documents related to product traceback

= all communications of any kind exchanged between the NMDH and any
local, state, or federal agency about the outbreak and the investigation;

6600 Columbia Center Tel: 206.346.1888
701 Fifth Avenue Toll Free: 800.884.9840
Seattle, WA 98104 Fax: 206.346.1898 www.marlerclark.com




* all memorandum, announcements, press releases, electronic matl, reports,
notes, meeting summaries, or writings of any kind that relate to the
outbreak investigation; and,

= any final report or memorandum that discusses or summarizes the result of
the outbreak investigation.

Please mail all related information and documents to my attention at the Marler
Clark address: 701 Fifth Avenue, Suite 6600, Seattle, WA 98104. We are willing to pay
all related reasonable fees and charges, if any.

Please do not hesitate to telephone me if the foregoing requests are unclear or
confusing in any way. Otherwise, thank you in advance for your assistance and attention
to this matter. We look forward to receiving your prompt response.

With sincere regards,

Marijte Smirh

Fol
Patti Waller
Epidemiologist



Alfredo Vigil, MD

Secretary
Building a Healthy New Mexicol Bill Richardson, Governor
Katrina Hotrum Jessica Sutin Michael Mulligan Karen Armitage, MD

Deputy Secretary Deputy Secretary  Acting Deputy Secretary  Chief Medical Officer

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Secretary Alfredo Vigil, MD

For Immediate Release: Media contact: Deborah
Busemeyer ‘

November 5, 2010 505-827-2619, Cell: 505-
470-2290

New Mexico Reports E.Coli Cases Connected to National Outbreak

(Santa Fe) — The New Mexico Department of Health is investigating three E.coli 0157:H7 cases
that match cases in four other states. The cases are preliminarily linked to Bravo Farms Dutch
Style Gouda Cheese from Costco. A 41-year-old man and 7-year-old girl from Bernalillo County
and a 4-year-old boy from Valencia County are recovering. No one in New Mexico was
hospitalized.

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration announced last night that 25 cases of E.coli 0157:H7 in
five states (Colorado, Arizona, New Mexico, California and Nevada) are preliminarily linked to
Bravo Farms Dutch Style Gouda Cheese from Costco. People who bought the cheese should not
eat it. Costco is advising consumers to return any remaining Bravo Farms Dutch Style Gouda
cheese they may have at home to Costco for a full refund. Costco has voluntarily removed the
cheese from its stores and, using card purchase records, has notified consumers by phone of the
situation.

The Department of Health has been collaborating with the City of Albuquerque’s Health and
Environment Department, the FDA, other affected states and Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention to determine the cause of the E.coli cases.

Most people infected with E. coli O157:H7 develop diarthea and abdominal cramps, but some
illnesses may last longer and can be more severe. While most people recover within a week,
some may develop a severe infection. Rarely, as symptoms of diarrhea improve, a type of kidney
failure called hemolytic uremic syndrome (HUS) can occur; this can happen at any age but is
most common in children younger than 5 years old and in older adults. People with HUS should
be hospitalized immediately, as their kidneys may stop working and they may be at risk for other
serious health problems.

As of November 4, 25 persons infected with the outbreak strain of E. coli O157: H7 have been
reported from five states since mid-October. The number of ill persons identified in each state
with this strain is as follows: AZ (11), CA (1), CO (8), NM (3) and NV (2). There have been nine
reported hospitalizations, one possible case of HUS and no deaths.

“\ Office of the Secretary « 1190 St. Francis Drive, N4100 « P.O. Box 26110
NEW MEXICO Santa Fe, New Mexico » 87502-6110 » (505) 827-2613 « FAX: (505) 827-2530

CENTENNIAL http:/iwww.nmhealth.org
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FDA Media Inquiries: Siobhan DeLancey, 301-796-4668, siobhan.delancey(@fda.hhs.gov
Consumer Inquiries: 888-INFO-FDA
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Alfredo Vigil, MD
Secretary

NEW MEXI

DEPARTM EN F Building a Healthy New Mexico!

Bill Richardson, Governor

Jesslca Sutin Karen Armitage, MD
Deputy Secretary Chief Medical Officer

For Immediate Release: Media contacts: Chris Minnick, DOH, 575-649-4166
Nov, 15, 2010 Noreen Jaramillo, NMDA, 575-644-8607

New Mexico Confirms Linkage of E.Coli Cases to Cheese in Multi State Qutbreak
Scientific Lab First in Nation to Confirm Outbreak Strain from Unopened Package

(Las Cruces) — The New Mexico Department of Health’s Scientific Laboratory Division has
confirmed the outbreak strain of E.coli 0157:H7 in an intact sample of Bravo Farms Dutch Style
Gouda Cheese from Costco. The outbreak strain had been isolated at other laboratories in already
opened packages of cheese, but this is the first confirmation from an intact cheese sample.

“This is an excellent example of cooperation among various local, state and federal agencies to
stop an outbreak of a potentially harmful organism,” said Dr. C. Mack Sewell, state
epidemiologist for the Department of Health. “Collaboration with the Dairy Division of the New
Mexico Department of Agriculture led to the collection of the intact samples of cheese that
definitively linked a specific brand to human cases.”

The current investigation involves multiple federal, state and local agencies including the Food
and Drug Administration (FDA), the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), other
affected states and the City of Albuquerque’s Health and Environment Department to determine
the cause of the E.coli 0157:H7 cases.

“In times like these, the New Mexico Department of Agriculture works closely with state and
federal agencies to make sure our residents are protected and the impact from any food safety
issue is kept to a minimum,” said Alf Reeb, NMDA dairy division director. “Within hours of this
particular recall, we had some of our dairy inspectors at the stores to make sure the recalled
products were off the store shelves and no longer available to consumers.”

Both the FDA and CDC have issued alerts to consumers and health professional about the
outbreak. Based on current information, there is a link to the consumption of Bravo Farms Dutch
Style Gouda Cheese (Costco Item 40654 manufactured by Bravo Farms, Traver, California) that
was sold and offered as free samples for in-store testing from October 5 to November 1.

Thirty-seven people from five states including New Mexico have become sick with E.coli
0157:H7 since mid-October. New Mexico’s cases include a 41-year-old man, a 7-year-old girl
from Bernalillo County and a 4-year-old boy from Valencia County who are all recovering. No
one in New Mexico is hospitalized. Arizona has 19 cases reported, Colorado has 10, California
has 3 and Nevada has two. Nationally there have been 15 reported hospitalizations, one case of
hemolytic uremic syndrome and no deaths,

“v"\ Office of the Secretary « 1190 St. Francis Drive, N4100 « P.O. Box 26110
NEW MEXICO Santa Fe, New Mexico » 87502-6110 » (505) 827-2613 « FAX: (505) 827-2530

CENTENNIAL http:/fiwww.nmhealth.org
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People who have any of the cheese should not eat it. People should return the cheese to the place
of purchase or dispose of it in a closed plastic bag placed in a sealed trash can. This will prevent
people or animals from eating it.

Most people infected with E. coli O157:H7 develop diarrhea and abdominal cramps, but some
illnesses may last longer and can be more severe. While most people recover within a week,
some may develop a severe infection. Rarely, as symptoms of diarrhea improve, a type of kidney
failure called hemolytic uremic syndrome (HUS) can occur. This can happen at any age but is
most common in children younger than 5 years old and in older adults. People with HUS should
be hospitalized immediately, as their kidneys may stop working and they may be at risk for other
serious health problems.

For more information visit the CDC website at: www.cdc.gov/ecoli/2010/cheese(157/index. html

#HH#



Brief Synopsis of Costco Cheese E.coli 0157:H7 Outbreak

1. Epi was notified by SLD when we had 3 cases of E.coli that had the same DNA fingerprint.
These were then matched to an outbreak strain with human cases in Colorado and Arizona by
using CDC's PulseNet database to compare DNA fingerprints of people sick with E. coli ©157;H7.

2. Our public health nurses| | N i» ~buauerque, and [ i~ Los Lunas

interviewed the case patients for food history and potential exposures. In talking to the other
states on a conference call with CDC, the only common factor that we could come up with was
that people had eaten free cheese samples at Costco during one of their "cheese road shows"
that occurred over several days at a Costco in Albuquerque and at various Costecos in CO, AZ,
and CA. There were 8 different cheeses used in the road show and different lots for each cheese,
which complicated the investigation. One of the case patients interviewed by our public health
nurse had a history of only eating cne sample of gouda cheese and no other cheeses from the
road show. This was an important clue in narrowing down the search.

3. NI ith the City of Albuguerque was able to obtain a couple of cheeses from the
home of one of the case patients in Albuquerque. Those samples tested negative but were
important in trying to eliminate those brands as potential exposures.

4. Arizona got a positive match on a sample of gouda cheese that had been opened by the family
and put in a ziploc bag. While this was important information, without an intact sample it could be
argued that the people contaminated the cheese after they got sick from some other exposure.
Also it is important to have the lot number of the cheese as it gives you the production date so
that you can go back to the factory where the cheese was made and look for anything unusual in
the production on that day.

4, We talked to [IJJJll at the Dairy Bureau of NMDA and he went out to Costco and was able to

obtain two different lot numbers of unopened intact samples of the gouda cheese in question.
This cheese was taken to SLD where in Environmental Micro was able to isolate and
confirm the E. coli 0157:H7 organism and were able to do

the pulse field gel electrophoresis (PFGE, the DNA fingerprinting) to confirm that the isolate
matched the outbreak strain in the case patients. Other SLD personnel also worked on this
outbreak.

5. Lots of conference calls with CDC, FDA, and other states to try and coordinate findings and put
out a warning to consumers. Costco also put out a recall on the cheese and used their extensive
computer records to make a call to everyone who had purchased the cheese to bring it back.

6. As you can see, lots of cooperation in NMDOH and with other state and local agencies.



IN ROAD SHOW BY STATE | Tested By State
Gouda Lot nunAZ CA CO NM NV AZ CA cO NM NV
0152 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0153 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0154 Yes Yes Yes Yes
0155 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0159 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0180 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0161 Yes Yes Yes Yes
0162 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0166 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0167 Yes Yes Yes Yes '
1 Postive
and 1
0168 Yes Yes Yes Yes negative
,0169 Yes Yes Yes Yes
0194 Yes Yes Yes Yes
0195 Yes Yes Yes Yes
0196 Yes Yes Yes Yes
0197 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0201 Yes Yes Yes Yes
,0202 Yes Yes Yes Yes
0204 Yes Yes Yes Yes 2 Negative
0229 Yes
0230 Yes
0232 Yes
0238 2 Negative
4
-unknown
lots tested .
{from case
homes), 2
were
positive
and 2
were
negative
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EM10039732 Environmental Micro 11/5/2010 11/5/2010 Food E. coli —pending Xbal 2 Yes

EM10039732 Environmental Micro 11462010 11/5/2010 Food E. coli --pending Binl 3 Yes

* Standards are in lanes 1 and 4.
** This isolate is from an intact sample of Gouda cheese.

SLD# DOB Age Gender Submitter Collected Submitted Source Serotype Enzyme Lane Match Comments

Maiches CDC
Team cluster
1011COEXH-1
by Xbal and Binl
(EXHX01.2292f
EXHA26.0621)

Matches CDC
Team cluster
1011COEXH-1
by Xbal and Bin|
(EXHX01.2292/
EXHA26.0621)






NEW MEXICO

HEALTH

Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 383-9000

CAP: 6694801
NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 77627

Submitter:
2604 Aztec NE

NMDA - Dairy Division

Albuquerque, NM 87107

Sample #:
Source: |
Sainple Condition:

2010039732
Food
Sample Intact

Date Collected:.
Date Received:
Date Reported:

Submitter Code: 369

Collector: DUSTIN COX

User Code: 70102

Food Establishment: COSTCO
RENNIANSE

11/5/2010 16:30
11/6/2010 1709
11/15/2010

Field Sample ID: #1 RETURNED PRODUCT Testing Reason:  Suspected Foodborne lliness

Sample Note: Bravo Farms Dutch Style Gouda, code date 06!30!2011 i 01 68.

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Isolated. 11/15/2010 PET

Total Coliform-MPN 2400 MPN/g 11/15/2010 PET

Fecal Coliform-MPN 93 MPN/g 11/15/2010 PET
Confidential Page 1 of 1 Print Date: 11/1 5/2010



NEW MEXICO

HEALTH

Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87102
{505) 383-9000

CAP: 6694801
NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 77454

Submitter:
2604 Aztec NE

NMDA - Dairy Division

Albuquerque, NM 87107

Sample #:

. 2010039733

Date Collected:

Submitter Code:
Collector:
User Code:

Food Establishment:

369
DUSTIN COX
70102

COSTCO
RENNIANSE

" 11/5/2010 16:30

Source: Food - ‘Date Received: 11!5/2010 17.09
Sa‘imple Condition: Sample Intact Date Reported: 11/15/2010
Field Sample ID: #2 RETURNED PRODUCT Testing Reason:  Suspected Foodborne lliness
Safmple Note: Bravo Farms Dutch Style Gouda, CODE date 06/30/2011 / 0168.
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isolated 111342010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 240 MPN/g 11/13/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 43 MPN/g 11/13/2010 PET
Conf dential Page 1 of 1 Print Date:  11/15/2010



NEW MEXICO

Scientific Laboratory Division

CAP: 6694801

Sample #:

2010039734

‘Date Collécted:

— 1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. NPI: 1548488414
DEPARTMENT 2 Albuquergue, NM 87102
© LIMS Report#: 77455
Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division Submitter Code: 369
2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX
Albuquerque, NM 87107 User Code: 70102
Food Establishment: COSTCO

' RENNIANSE

11/5/2010 16:30

Confidential

Source: Food Date Received: 11/5/2010 17:09
 Sample Condition: Sample Intact Date Reported: 171572010 )
Field Sample ID: #3 Testing Reason:  Suspected Foodborne lliness
Sample Note: Bravo Farms Dutch Style Gouda Code Date 08/23/2011 / 0238. ltem # 40654. .
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isclated 11/13/2010 PET
Nof Isolated 111372010 PET
Not Isclated 11/13/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 11000 MPN/g 11/13/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 11000 MPN/g 11/13/2010 PET
Page 1 of 1 Print Date:  11/15/2010



N EW MEXICO Scientific Laboratory Division CAP: 6694801

DEPARTMENT OF 1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. ] NPI: 1548488414
Albuquerque, NM 87102

LIMS Report #: 77456

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division Submitter Code: 369
2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX
Albuquergue, NM 87107 User Code: 70102

Food Establishment: COSTCO

RENNIANSE

Sample #: 2010039735 . ~ .Date Collected: - 11/5/2010 16:30
Source: Food . ) Date Received: 11/5/2010 17:09
Sample Condltlon Sample Intact Date Reported: A1M18/2010 _
Field Sample ID: #4 ' i Testing Reason:  Suspected Foodborne lliness
Sample Note: Brave Farms Dutch Style Gouda, Code Date 08/23/2011 / 0238. I_tem # 40654,
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET

Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET

Confdentlal Page 1 of 1 Print Date:  11/15/2010




N EW M EXI CO Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Saiud, N.E.

Albuquerque, NM 87102

CAP: 6694801

NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 78629

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division
2604 Aztec NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Sample #: 2010039736

Submitter Code: 369
Collector: DUSTIN COX
User Code: 70102

Food Establishment: COSTCO

Date Collected: -

RENNIANSE

11/5/2010 16:30

Source; . Food Date Received: 11/5/2010 1‘7:09_

Sample Condition: Sample Intact ‘Date Reported: 1171912010

Field Sample ID: - #5 Testing Reason:  Suspected Foodborne Illness

Sample Note: Bravo Farms White Cheddar, item number 546314; Code/Lot 06/01/11.

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli 0157:H7 Not Isolated 11/118/2010 PET

Total Coliform-MPN 11000 MPN/g 11/118/2010 PET

Fecal Coliform-MPN 11000 MPN/g 11/18/2010 PET
Coliform Counts >150 ECC CFU/g 11/18/2010 PET

Conf dentlal Page 1 of 1 Print Date; 11/19/2010



NEW MEX'CO Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E.

Albuquerque, NM 87102

CAP: 6694801

NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 78530

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division
2604 Aztec NE
Albuguerque, NM 87107

Sample #: ‘ 2010039737

Submitter Code: 369
Collector: DUSTIN CCX
User Code: 70102

Food Establishment: COSTCO

Date Collected:

RENNIANSE

11/5/12010 16:30

Source: Food Date Received:  11/5/2010 17:09

Sample Condition: Sample Intact Date Reported: 111972010

Field Sample ID: #6 Testing Reason: = Suspected Foadborne lliness

Sample Note: Bravo Farms Pepper Jack, item number 546314; Code/Lot 06/01/11.

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not |solated 11/18/2010 PET

Total Coliform-MPN 2400 MPN/g 11/18/2010 PET

Fecal Coliform-MPN 2400 MPN/g 11/18/2010 PET
Coliform Counts >150 ECC CFU/g 11/18/2010 PET
Confidential Page 1 of 1 Print Date: 11/19/2010



N EWM EXICO Scientific Laboratory Division CAP: 6694801

DEPARTMENT OF 1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. NPI: 1548488414
Albuguerque, NM 87102

LIMS Report #:
Submitter; NMDA - Dairy Division B - Suﬁmitter Code:’ -39

2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX

Albuquerque, NM 87107 User Code: 70102

Food Establishment: COSTCO
RENNIANSE

Sample #: ‘ 2010039738 ' _ .Date Collected: . 11/5/2010 16:30
Source: Food - ' . - Date Received: 11/5/2010 17:09
Sample Condition: "~ Sample Intact Date Reported' :
Field Sample iD: #7 ' Testing Reason: Suspected Foodborne liness
Sample Note: Bravo Farms Chlpotle Cheddar, item number 546314; Code!Lot 06/01/11.
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not Isolated 11/19/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 1500 MPN/g 11/19/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 1500 MPN/g 11/19/2010 PET
Coliform Counts »>150 ECC CFU/g 11/18/2010 PET

Confdentlal Page 1 of 1 Print Date:  11/18/2010



N EW MEXICO Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E.

Albugquergue, NM 87102

CAP: 6694801
NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 77997

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division Submitter Code: 369
2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX
Albuguerque, NM 87107 User Code: 70102
Food Establishment: COSTCO
RENNIANSE
Sample #: 2010039732 Date Collected: 11/5/2010 16:30
Source: Focd . Date Received: 11/5/2010 17:09
Sample Condition: Sample intact _ Date Reported: ~ 11/17/2010 _ _
Field Sample ID: #1 RETURNED PRODUCT Testing Reason:  Suspected Foodborne lliness.
Sample Note: Bravo Farms Dutch Style Gouda, code date 06/30/2011 I_01 68. ’
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Organism Isolated 11/16/2010 PET
Escherichia coli Serotype Escherichia coli 0157:H7 11/16/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 2400 MPN/g 11/15/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 93 MPNfg 11/15/2010 PET
Confidential Page 1 of 1 Print Date: 11/17/2010



N EW M EXlCO Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E.

Albuguerque, NM 87102

CAP: 6694801
NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 80576

Submitter: Epidemioclogy Office
1190 St. Francis Drive
P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fe, NM 87502

2010039822

Submitter Code: 103
Collector: MEG ADAMS
User Code: 51000

Date Collected: 11/8/2010 13:35

Sample #:

Source: Feod Date Received: 11/8/2010 13:57

Sample Condition: Sample Not Intact Date Reported: 12/3/2010

Field Sample ID: cheese Testing Reason:  Outbreak

Sample Note:

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Listeria species Isolated 121212010 PET
Listeria monocytogenes Not Isolated 12/2{2010 KNE
Listeria species isolated Listeria ivanovii 12/2/2010 KNE
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not Isolated 12/2/2010 PET

Confidential

Page 1 of 1

Print Date 12/3/201 0



home cheese result email.txt
From: Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 3:21 PM
To: XXXXXXXX@XXX.com
Subject: Lab results
Attachments: 2010039822.pdf

Mr. XXXXXXX,

The Tab results you have requested were mailed to my attention at the Epidemiology
and Response Division Office in Santa Fe in accordance with the policy of the Nm
scientific Laboratory Division (SLD). I have attached a pdf for you to print for
your records.

It is the complete and final report from SLD and shows there was no E. coli 0157:H7
found +in the cheese sample submitted. There was a different bacteria found called
Listeria. It was tested and found “negative” for the most common species
(mgnqcytggenes). The final result was Listeria ivanovii found in the cheese sample
submitted.

In reference to other information your attorney may request, be aware there is no
laboratory test result on file for you or your wife that could confirm the presence
of a specific bacteria linked to your illnesses.

Your attorney can obtain what information we have by submitting a Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request to:

Kay Bird, Director of Community Relations
New Mexico Department of Health

Harold Runnels Building

1190 st. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87502

Meg Adams-Cameron, MPH
Foodborne Epidemiologist
Epidemiology and Response Division

New Mexico Department of Health

phone:
Abg. (505) 383-9016

SF  (505) 827-269%4
Page 1
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New Mexico Department of Health & (X L e 1665}‘ — T Cen
Shiga toxin-producing E. coli (STEC) and Hemolytic Uremic Syndrome (HUS) Questionnaire

DEMOGRAPHICS

Interviewed by \\ QU {t((A on ,O 1271 /0

arent [] caretaker [] other:

poB: 3 /)10 3 oRAge: Sex: [1M E\sz

Respondent was: [ self

Nama:

Respondent name (if not self):

address: A el

City: A‘?)g\ e

N

If foodhandler or provides direct patient c

County: Zip:

Work #: Cell #:

QOccupation: < d

or daycare, what Is the date you last work2d? /|

Name & location of employer/daycare/school:

- s
SYMPTOMS e
I'm going to read off a list of symptoms. For each one tell me “yes” or “no”. Did you experience any...
| on 10 /. DS
Headache OOy [N ,M)K Mo n /ig o}{)&’ ({&'pr
fC‘/} 1 df arv haa
Nausea —E’Y ON (Obok
Vomiting M ON [Obpk

If yes, what date did the vomiting start? 3 x 10 /20, b
Diarrhea &Y [N [ODK ifyes, max number of stools in any 24-hour period: } IGU v ]U )‘\ ZL{

On what date did the diarrhea start? 10,1410
Date of last diarrhea episode: _!D__ 123 40,
Blood in stool Ty [ON [ObK
Muscle aches Oy ON /&’DK
Abdominal cramps ﬁY ON [OJpK
Unusual fatigue Ry O~ Oobk
Chills . Ov RN Opk \w 4G4
Fever \Qb't\ KY ON [JDK #yes, []subjective or PV + | (max)
Other symptom ‘@:Y CON [IDK Specify: e BuR £ &9.\' ! }\CW\AS
Other symptom Yy [ON [JDK Specify:

Form updated on January 2010 Page 1 of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:

OTHER CLINICAL INFO

Did you visit an emergency-foom, urgent care or doctor's office for 'your iliness? !ﬁ y [N [OJDK

if yes, where: ‘ (‘(’_% !\qﬂ ; 74\ ED when: _|{) 7 Ao

Were you hospitalized overnight for this iliness? []Y ,&’N ] DK If yes, hospital name:
Admit Date: / ! Discharge Date: / / Duration of stay (days):

Were you transferred to another hospital for this illness? [[]Y DJ(N'_D DK /f yes, hospital name:

Admit Date: { / Discharge Date: / / Duration of stay (days):
Did you give a stool specimgn? E\ELY ON [DbK
ffyes, towhom: Ty)’"ﬁ | when: , AW, 20 ! f 0
result:
Did you take any antibiotics for this iliness? []V ‘#1 N [JDK
if yes, which antibiotic: when: / !

Did you take any antidiarrheal medications for this iliness after onset of symptoms? %Y ON ObDK
Fi

‘ L
If yes, which antidiarrheals: ]Mirf ! m\&x when: 10/ 1|10
Did anyone in your household have a similar illness before or after your illness? I:I Y &N [IDK
ifyes, name: onset date: /
name: onset date: / /

Do you know of anyone in your (nelghborhood! chooly_—(l:laycarelworklchurchlsynagogue etc.) that had a similar
iliness before or after your illness? |$ DK )
onset date: / / /{‘S&c) G

ffyes, name; ,
name: onset date: / / g aé’%‘a/ - 0 O%LC/’

uSS fo win
GENERAL EXPOSURES

Now ] have some questiTns about things\you ight have done during the 7 days before you became sick, so that

would be from \Q RN I\\“ to ‘l'\l ! ‘S)

During the 7 days before your illness, did you attend any gatherings? (e.g., wedding reception, showers, church

events, clubs, school events, athletic events, office parties or banquets, parties, festivals, fairs) [JJY «JJN [JDK
If yes, what events?

Event 1: location: when: / /
Event 2: location: when: / /
Event 3 location: when: / /

Form updated on January 2010 Page 2 of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire

OPEN ENDED FOOD HISTORY

Now Pm going to ask you to teli me what you ate during the 5 days before you started feeling sick. We'll start with the day before you got sick and work

backwards.

Day before illness onset, ] O / l’)/ )0

Name:

Meal Time of meal Home | Out | Location (if not at home)

Foods eaten

Breakfast ‘Eﬁ\ ]

Pabicotes ¥ + = T cod \

Lunch i]\ UJ

L ‘ 2 .1} i .
Ve é//x = }wr\uvd aend Wi \U«‘:(k’ I

Dinner #[ L]

AN s ¥ CMclrs, Siedks

Snacks $\ ]

AT Cleens ; e e (d i"a‘) /

.10

2 days before illness onset, ]O / , (—0

Meal Time of meal Home | Qut | Location (if not at home)

Foods eaten

Breakfast ‘Fi

GRFover ptia fgom Costen ?

Lunch l@?l

Dinner $

o000

Snacks \él

Form updated on January 2010

Page 6 of 8




STEC and HUS Questionnaire . Name;

ANIMAL EXPOSURES

During the 7 days before your illness, did you have any pets at home, have contact with household pets

elsewhere, or visit a household with pets? []Y '@N DK

If yes, what type of pets:

Did you acquire a new pet in the 7 days before your illness? y E&N CJDK

If you own pets, where do you buy pet food: brand:

During the 7 days before your illness, did you handie any pet treats like pig ears or rawhide chews at home or
anywhere else? Yy | JDK

If yes, what type of pet treats: brand:

During the 7 days before your illness, did you have direct contact with any farm animals? 1Y T}j} N []DK

Ifyes, whatkind of farm animals: __ where:

During the 7 days before your illness, did you visit an animal feed store, pet store, swap meet, or other places
where animals or birds were sold or shown? [ 1Y ‘%—N LJDK

If yes, whatkind of animals: where:

f

During the 7 days before your illness, did you visit a farm, petting zoo or state/county fair? ] Y&@ N [IDK
If yes, what kinds of animals: where:

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you do any gardening’? ] Y\QQN (] DK if yes,when: __ [ f

During the 7 days before tour lliness, did you apply animal manure or compost derived from animal manure to
your yard? []Y E/N DK

If yes, what type of manure {e.g., sheep, cow): when: ! /

what type of compost (e.g., sheep, cow): . when: ! !

Form updaied en January 2010 Page 4 of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name\l : ' 7 ‘

FOOD EXPOSURES
Now | am geing to ask you about specific foods and beverages you might have eaten in the 7 days before you got
sick.

In the seven (7) days before iliness began did the case-patient consume...
Ground beef or hamburger? Oy FQ\I [ DK If yes, specify:

If yes, Raw, rare, or undercooked {pink) Yy [OON [COoK If yes, specily:

In a home or private setting Oy [IN [IoK If yes, specify:

In or from a sit-down or table service restaurant Oy N ODK if yes, specify:

In or from a fast food restaurant Oy ON OoK If yes, specify:
Steak or roast beef Oy %N [ DK If yes, specify:
Game meat {e.g., elk, venison) Oy \ﬂLN 0 oK If yes, speciy:
Pepperoni, salami, or summer sausage m\( OON  [IDK If yos, specify; (/{)S,\'CQ 6)?22?\ W m
Jerky ' ay $\N bk If yes, specify:
Any poultry {e.g., chicken or turkey) \giY ON 0ODK O yes, spectfy h® {Y\Q 54,1,& £
Any other type of meat ‘%\Y N ODK- If yes, specify: OLE) } n'\fﬁ/“‘ ‘)LB( V p ﬂm

VYAl

Unpasteurized juice or cider Oy &N [J DK If yes, specify: -\\){% C!N ¢ Wﬂ O W
Unpasteurized {raw) milk ay N []DK IF yes, spacify:
Unpasteurized (raw) cheese or yogurt oy W [JDK If yes, specify:

Any fresh lettuce %Y On [ODK If yes, specify: > CD S)‘, o

if yes, any bagged or pre-packaged Oy [N [IDK IF yes, specify: b@%

Any fresh spinach

: Oy 0ok If yes, specify:
If yes, any bagged or pre-packaged . . .
Yy [ON [JbDK If yes, specify: . o~
: Me Mf#ﬂga chee 3¢
Any fresh or raw sprouts Oy JUN [DK If yes, specify: . .
él’ NG St

« - ‘Wﬂ 3 @) %(NubémeS
1ohs

Form updated on January 2010 Page50f8 .



STEC and HUS Questicnnaire Name: L*_,

During the 7 days before your illness, did you spend any nights away from home? []Y ﬂw ] DK
if yes, where: - when: f / to / /

If commercial travel or public transportation (e.g., airline, train, bus, train, etc) what company/service(s)

outgoing transportation trip #: return transportation trip #:
foods eaten on transportation geing there:

foods eaten on transportation coming back:

If stayed at resort, what resort:

If cruise ship, name of ship: destinations:

During the 7 days before your illness, did you attend a daycare, work at a daycare or have contact with someane
that attends daycare (e.g., aduit daycare, childcare center, or in-home care)? 1y N [DK
If yes, when: / / '

Name of daycare:

Address: -Phone:

Are you aware of any other iliness in the daycare? [JY [N [JDK

During the 7 days before your illness, did you attend or work in a res'identi-al facllity or institution {e.g., jail,
nursing home)? [1Y [N bk
If yes, when: / /

Name of facility:

Address: Phone:

Are you aware of any other iliness in this setting? Oy O~ [ODK

During the 7 days before your illness, what types of water did you drink at home and away from home?
Municipal tap water &Y ON Ook
Private well water Oy ON [Obk
Untreated surface water {River, pond, lake, etc) 0y [N [ObK

Bottled wat :, Oy ON ODK
O(:he? s:ua:':; ﬁ})\(“‘lﬂ)\ '(:\ H/M LﬁL

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you do any swimming or wading?[ ] Y \%\N I DK
Ifyes, where: Ocean/sea Oy [ON [QODK If yes, location:

Pool Oy [OnN [ObK If yes, location:
Lake Oy KON [OboK If yes, location:
Pond OOy ON [ODK If yes, location:
River OOy [ON [Obk If yes, location:
Other Oy ON [bK If yes, location:

Form updated on January 2010 : Page 30of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:

ADDITIONAL DEMOGRAPHIC QUESTIONS

Binational Case Question {in Custom Fields section of Investigation)

During the incubation and/or infectious period of the patient's disease, did the patient visit, travel in, or live in Mexico No [ Unk v
or any other foreign country? (Refer to Incubation Period Table to determine time period of interest) 0 nknown LI Yes

If yes, specify country:

visited, traveled in or lived in Mexico or any other foreign country? {Refer to Incubation Periocd Table to

During the incubation and/or infectious pericd of the patient's disease, did the patient have contact with anyone who : ‘
@No 1 Unkfown [ Yes
determine time period of interest)

If yes, specify country:

Now I would like to ask you some questions about your (or your child %) race and ethnicity. These questions are important for helping us know what
diseases are affecting different groups of New Mexicans, Again, all the information you provide Is strictly confidential,

Ethnicity (in Patient tab of Investigation)

Do you consider yourself {or your child} to be any of the following;

Mispanic or Latino or Chicano? O NoNP\Yes
If the answer is not "Yes/No,” or the patient ri sponds with a question (e.g., “my mother is from Mexico and my father is of German descent from
Wisconsin, so what does that make me?"), counter with a statement such as “how do you identify yourself (or your child)?”

If alternate response given ("I don't know” or “I can't tell you” or *It's none of your business”), leave blank and go to Q2.

Race (in Patient tab of Investigation)

What race or races do you consider yourself {or your child} to be? You may select more than one (ask the patient to respond to each option):

White OO No B Yes
American Indian or Alaskan Native O Ne Yes
Bfack or African American OwNe OO Yes
Asian CINo O ves
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander OnNe O Yes
Another race I didnt mention CINe [ Yes Specify another race:
Don't know O e [ Yes

If the respondent still answers "Hispanic” (or another Hispanic category} to the race question, ask the following: *Would you say White Hispanic,
American Indian Hispanic, Black/African-American Hispanic or Asian Hispanic?” Or reassure the patient by saying “People can be White
Hispanic, American Indian Hispanic, Black/African-American Hispanic or Asian Hispanic. How would you identify yourself (or yaur
child)?" The race should then be coded based on White, American Indian, Black/African-American or Asian, If the respondent won’t commit, feave blank.

Tribal Affiliation (in Patient tab of Investigation)

If American Indian or Alaskan Native, what is your (or your child’s) tribal affiliation?

If American Indian or Alaskan Native, do you {does your child) currently live on the reservation or pueblo at least part of each week? [ JNo [J Yes

Country of Bitth (in Patient tab of Investigation)

In which country were you (was your chitd) bom? l )

Primary Language (in Patient tab of Investigation)

What Is the patient's {guardian's) primary language?

?ﬂff\.ﬂ‘,‘{/\

Occupation (in Patient tab of Investigation)

i
What is your (your child's) accupation? [ Child Care Worker {J Food Handler [] Healtheare PractitionerLy Student [ Teacher [ Unemployed ] Other

If other occupation, speg

Name of employer or

[Piease consider whether exclusion criteria apply to this individual based on occupation or attendance at a daycare cenler, Refer fo the
communicable disease manual for more information.}

That's all the questions | have for you. Thanks for your time and patience. Just in case we have additional questions, do we have the best
contact information for you? (Please check demographic information on page 1.) Do you have any questions for me?

Form updaied on January 2010 Page 8 of 8
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STEC and HUS Questionnaire

3 days before illness onset, {O / ’§ / ‘D F{!

Meal Time of meal Home | Out | Location (if not at home) Foods eaten
Breakfast ’E;ﬁ O ééjajg 4+ Toas
Lunch W | O v ey Seund i cha Mavderin Camgts Galpw
. ] ~ . - i i
Dinner /% \$| CDS*UD (i*ZS'i’MQl‘bj% ?17’1&’ @ COS’l’CO, Gmwfws Cf'\-QC%
s % '
nacks El;l O
4 days before illness onset, '[Q { ! L'{ { )D TL’\

Meal Time of meal | Home | Out | Location {if not at home) Foods eaten
Breakfast Iﬁ 1
Lunch E O
Dinner 2 | O Al w C\Mf\i( 1 éﬁ/ﬁd
Snacks o | O j

5 days before illness onset, O/ 13, 0

Meal Time of meal Home | Out | Location {if not at home} Foods eaten

Breakfast O | O

Lunch O | O o CLQ,G(
Dinner O O

Snacks O | O

Form updated on January 2010 Page 7 of 8



New Mexico Department of Health
Shiga toxin-producing E. coli (STEC) and Hemolytic Uremic Syndrome (HUS) Questionnaire

DEMOGRAPHICS ‘ ‘

interviewed by \~\ QM{‘C{)(’R on IO IZ 61 I/ O
Respondent was:Xself [ parent [] caretaker [] other:
Name: DOB: _| IB / (D(i OR Age: Sex: gé MOIF

Respondent name (if not self):

Address:
City: A’I{I)& County: Be{/ﬂ Zip: % 7” [

Home #: Work #: Cell #: .__
—

If foodhandier or provides direct patient care or daycare, what is the date you last worked?___ |/
Name & location of employeridaycare/school;

SYMPTOMS

I'm going to read off a list of symptoms. For each one tell me “yes"” or “no”. Did you experience any...

Headache JEV ’ ON [QODK TM S }O // i /'OO S’e
Nausea HY O~ [Ook 5‘7100 / S.
Vomiting /E;Y ON [JDK

if yes, what date did the vomiting start? [D I,Ll / I O
Diarrhea ‘#lY LIN [ DK ffyes, max number of stools in any 24-hour period:

On what date did the diarrhea start? ' ’O / ! ﬁ / ID

Date of last diarrhea episode: Of{ lﬂ%. =% /
Blood in stool tﬂ\/\" ON [DK

¢
Muscle aches KY ON (DK ‘QKVO ‘l u,\.h\‘u 7,\3{" U/{

Abdominal cramps AN OdDK

Unusual fatigue E/Y N [OJDK

Chills XKy ON Dok

Fever QY CIN  [JDK ifyes, [] subjective or ____ * {max} U\ﬂh“U“-w\
Other symptom Oy [N [IDK Specify:

Other symptom (dy [N [JDK Specify:

Form updated on January 2010 Page 1of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:!

OTHER CLINICAL INFO

Did you visit an emergency room, urgent care or doctor’s office for your iliness? %I Y [N [JDK
1]

If yes, where: when: ]O
Were you hospitalized overnight for this illness? [ Ym [J DK if yes, hospital name:
Admit Date: / / Discharge Date: . | Duration of stay (days):

T
il uh .

Were you transferred to another hospital for this illness? [] Y,Bﬁl {7] DK if yes, hospital name:
Admit Date: / ! Discharge Date: / / Duration of stay (days):

Did you give a stool specimen? m (ON  [JbK

If yes, towhom: when: ‘0 /2-7) /\O )

result;
Did you take any antibiotics for this illness?{\zfv [IN (oK |
If yes, which antibiotic: : when: b / ZZI ] O

Did you take any antidiarrheal medlcacons for thls lllness after onset of symptoms?, %_Y' (ON, [ObK

.. If yes, which antidiarrheals: JSW\D X - when: [ 0,21, !D .
Did anyone in your household have a similar illness before or after your iilness?- [JY- p N JDK
If yes, name: onset date: / i~
name: onset date: / /
Do you know of anyone in your (neighborhoqd/schoolidaycare/workichurch/synagogue etc.) that had a similar
illness before or after yourillness? []Y DK
ifyes, name: onset date: ! f
name: onset date: / /
GENERAL EXPOSURES

Now | have some questions about things you might have done during the 7 days before you became sick, so that
would be from A0 1L /10 to_\p /14 /IO

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you attend any gatherings? (e.g., wedding reception, showers, church
events, clubs, school events, athletic events, office parties or banquets, parties, festivals, fairs) []Y N [DK
if yes, what events?

Event 1: location: when: / /
EFvent 2: location: when: / {
Event 3: location: when: / /

Form updated on January 2010 Page 2 of 8
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STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:

During the 7 days before your illness, did you spend any nights away from home? Oy \?’;} N []DK
If yes, where: when: / / to ! /

If commercial travel or public transportation (e.g., airling, train, bus, train, eic) what company/service(s)

outgoing transportation trip #: return transportation irip #:
foods eaten on transportation going there:

foods eaten on transpertation coming back:

if stayed at resort, what resort:

If cruise ship, name of ship: destinations:

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you attend a daycare, work at a daycare or have contact with someone

that attends daycare (e.g., adult daycare, chiidcare center, or in-home care)? iy 1 DK
If yes, when: f /
Name of daycare:
Address: Phene: _,
Are you aware of any other iliness in the daycare? |:| Y [ N [1DK

During the 7 days before your illness, did you attend or work in a residential facnllty or institution (e.g., jail
Chursing home)? [JY[ON [JDK
Jf yes, when: / !

~Name of facility:

Address: . ‘Phone:
Are you aware of any other illness in this setting? Oy [N [ObDK

During the 7 days before your illness, what types of water did you drink at home and away from home?

Municipal tap water Yy [N [ODbBK
Private well water Oy ON [DK
Untreated surface water (River, pond, lake, etc) Ly \g N []DK
Bottled water 1y [N [JDK
Other source:

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you do any swimming or wading?[_] Y I;LN L1DK
If yes, where:  Ocean/sea Oy [N [ODK If yes, location:

Pool Oy ON [ODK if yes, location:
Lake Oy ON [ODk If yes, location:
Pond Oy [ON [Jbx If yes, location:
River Oy O~ DK If yes, location:
Other Oy [N []DK If yes, location:

Form updated on January 2010 Page 3 of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:

ANIMAL EXPOSURES

During the 7 days hefore your illness, did you have any pets at home, have contact with household pets

elsewhere, or visit a household with pets? ﬁﬂ\Y OJN [JDK
If yes, what type of pets: d’ﬂ AS - I\ﬂﬂk / “M\ W
Did you acquire a new pet in the 7 days before your iliness? ]y N DK
If you own pets, where do you buy pet food: () £ 5+00 brand: K{‘ V/L!CU/EA

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you handle any pet treats like pig ears or rawhide chews at home or
anywhere else? Oy [ON bk

If yes, what type of pet treats: Q)D ol b{% brand:

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you have direct contact with any farm animals? _] Y ﬁ{N LI DK

If yes, what kind of farm animals; . : where:

During the 7 days before your illness, did you visit an animal feed store, pet store, swap meet, or other places
where animals or birds were sold or shown? [ 1Y V&\l L]-DK

f yes, what kind of animals: - where:

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you visit a farm, petting zoo or state/county fair? {] Y %\N DK

If yes, what kinds of animals: where:

During the 7 days before your iliness, did you do any gardening? [_J Y‘%;I N [J DK ¥ifyes, when. |/ /

During the 7 days before tour illness, did you apply animal manure or compost derived from animal manure to
youryard? []Y @‘N [1DK

ifyes, what type of manure (e.g., sheep, cow): when: / {

what type of compost (e.q., sheep, cow): when: ! /

Form updated on January 2010 Page4of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:

FOOD EXPOSURES
Now | am going to ask you about specific foods and beverages you might have eaten in the 7 days before you got
sick.

In the seven (7) days before iliness began did the case-patient consume...
Ground besf or hamburger? Yy [N [JDK If yes, specify:

If yes, Raw, rare, or undercooked (pink} 0y %LN (] ok If yes, specily:

In a home or private seiting %Y N [0DK If yes, specify:

in or from a sit-down or table service restaurant Oy ON [Iok If yes, specily:

by ropv

In or from a fast food restaurant \$Y ON [JDK If yes, specify: P’ P 6_1“1 5 MO(A IO[
Steak or roast beef oy @\N 0 DK If yes, specify:
Game meat (e.g., elk, venison) Oy \ﬁN (] DK If yes. specify:
Pepperoni, salami, or summer sausage Oy N []DK If yes, specify:
Jerky oy N [lDK If yes, specify: o I (¢
Any poultry (e.g., chicken or turkey) ‘ #LY ON DK If yes, specify: CQM &UA MOW (,ool@dj{:(/ LUA
Any other type of meat . \%ﬁy ON [ODK IFyes, spemfy\oort' diﬁ)F 9
.+ Unpasteurized juice or cider A Cly T—b\h N TIok It yes, specn‘y

Urpasteurized (raw) milk . [y b @N D DK If yos, specify:
Unpasteurized (raw) cheese or yogurt Oy @ N [0DK If yes, specify:
Any fresh lettuce Oy ﬁ\N [ oK if yes, speclfy:

if yes, any bagged or pre-packaged [0y ON [IDK If yas, specify
Any fresh spinach Oy ON [ODK  /ifyes, speciy:

If yes, any bagged or pre-packaged Oy “siN ] DK If yes, specify:
Any fresh or raw sprouts Oy iN {1DK If yes, specify;

Form updated on January 2010 Page 50f 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:

OPEN ENDED FOQD HISTORY

Now I'm going to ask you to tell me what you ate during the 5 days before you started feeling sick. We'll start with the day before you got sick and work
backwards.

Day before illness onset, \D ! 1%/ IO (LJQj 0{: OO vE.

Meal Time of meal Home | Out | Location (if not at home) Foods eaten
Breakfast mo f\i i [ |
Lunch 0 Fﬁ ]C\r\/.Q G’U,V D) }91) e CA‘Z/‘/
A O | chiclen enchifada
Snacks U] ] L
R

2 days before illness onset, 10 /

Meal Time of meal Home | Out | Location (if not at home) Foods eaten

Breakfast nona O O ' . o

Lunch C @Xf \—'Lﬂke ~owt F{ZTUA IQ.Q{) Pt e
Dinner M ] '

Snacks ] L]

Form updated on January 2010 Page 6 of 8



STEC and HUS Questionnaire

3 days before iliness onset, LD f / (ﬂ { /D é&.,/’

Name:

Meal Time of meal | Home | Out | Location (if not at home) Foods eaten
Breakfast }\o (., T O :

‘Lunch O Eft ﬁosltw TS - Mopdauo }wﬁd_‘@q ¢ @
Dinner & O Po{/& L:ﬂt,{) f
Snacks O O] !

4 days before iliness onset, _LO_/ NEYEN) G:?”JK
Meal Time of meal Home | Out | Location ({if not at home) Foods eaten
Breakfast | |J\ppg O ]
Lunch $ O ﬁ)r (B EYENRE
Dinner ] O O New
Snacks J L
5 days before illness onset, _]D_l_]_"_(_ /ﬁ 'ﬂm VS,
Meal Time of meal | Home | Out | Location {if not at home) Foods eaten
Breakfast 1 OM ] O
Lunch g | O PBAG éuq‘}"@c/

Dinner Eﬁ» O be/‘i o&af AAICH

Snacks Ul ]

Form updated on January 2010
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STEC and HUS Questionnaire Name:

ADDITIONAL DEMOGRAPHIC QUESTIONS

Binational Case Question (in Custom Fields section of Invest:gatmn)

During the incubation and/or infectious period of the patient’s disease, did the patlent visit, travel in, or five in Mexico
or any other foreign country? {Refer to Incubation Period Table to determine time period of interest)

No [J Unknown [ Yes

If yes, specify country:

visited, traveled in or fived in Mexico or any other fareign country? (Refer to Incubation Period Table to

During the incubation andfor infectious peried of the patient's disease, did the patient have contact with anyone who \
o [J Unknown [] ves
determine time period of interest)

If yes, specify country:

Now I would like to ask you some questions about your (or your childs} race and ethnicity. These questions are important for helping us know what
diseases are affecting different groups of New Mexicans. Again, ail the information you provide is strictly confidential,

Ethnicity (in Patlent tab'of Trivestigation) =~ < i

Do you consider yourself (or your child} to he any of the following:

Hispanic or Latine or Chicano? o [ Yes

If the answer is not “Yes/No,” or the patient responds with a question (e.g., “my mother is from Mexico and my father is of German descent from
Wisconsin, so what does that make me?™), counter with a statement such as “how do you identify yourself (or your child)?”

If alternate response given ("I dont know” or "I can't tell you” or “It's nene of your business”), leave blank and go to Q2.

Race (in Patient : fab of Investlgatmn)

What race or races do you consider yourself (DJ’ your child} o be? You may select more than one (ask the patient to respond to each opion):

White [J No Yes

American Indian or Alaskan Native [ Ne Yes

Black br African American CIo O Yes

Asian O nNe [ Yes

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander CINo O Yes

Another race 1 didn't mention [OnNo 3 Yes Specify another race: :
Don't know ) O wo [3 Yes -

If the respandent still answers “Hispanic” (or anather Hispanic category) to the race question, ask the foflowing: "Would you say White Hispanic,
American Indian Hispanic, Black/African-American Hispanic or Asian Hispanic?” Or reassure the patient by saying “People can be White
Hispanic, American Indian Hispanic, Black/African-American Hispanic or Asian Hispanic. How would you identify yourself (or your
chlld)'«‘" The race should then be coded based on White, American Indian, Black/African-American or Astan. If the respondent wen't cornmit, Jeave blank.

If American Indian or Alaskan Natlve, what is your {or your child’s) tribal affiliation?

If American Indlan or Alaskan Native, do you (does your child} currently live on the reservation or pueblo at least part of each week? [ No T Yes

What is your {your child’s) occupation?  [J Child Care Worker [ Food Handler [ Healthcare Practitioner (J Student [J Teacher (] Unemployed I Other

If other occupation, specify:

Name of empioyer or schoal:

[Please consider whether exclusion criteria apply to this individual based on occupation or attendance at a daycare center. Refer to the
communicable disease manual for more information. ]

That's all the questions | have for you. Thanks for your time and patience. Just in case we have additional questions, do we have the hest
contact information for you? (FPlease check demo_graphfc informalion on page 1.) Do you have any questions for me?

Form updated on January 2010 Page 8 of 8
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Message Confirmation Report JAN-10-2011 02:11 PM MON

WorkCentre M20i Series

Machine ID ! PHD REGION 1 3
Serial Number T RYUDL17700ecuses
Fax Number i 5058414147

Name/Number T 93839062

Page : 1

Start Time H JAN-10-2011 02:10PM MON

Elapsed Time : oo 52"

Mode : STD G3

Results : . K

GENERAL GLINICAL REQUEST FORM L0 LAB NO. ONLY
NEW MEXICO Selentific Laboratory Dlvision ONE FORM PER SPECIMEN

700 Caminude Salud NE - P O Box 4700
Albuguerque, NM B7196-4700

DLPARITMENT OF

PLEASE PRINTLEGIBLY

HEALTH B1000 (Epidemiclogy) 52325 (PHD- Adult Hepatia) [
BLD DCS Form 104 Rev. 712009 w3 52200 (FHDEmplay Teah) 520 {PHD HIV) 8 INOBJ(EWR)
SLD DATE 32140 (HHD Prenalal) || 62120 (PHO.Famity Plon) Cher
USE 23> <«<TIME 32320 (FrD §T0) 52330 {PHO:TB Program) |:|: m
ONLY STAMP] 52340 (PHD:Refuges) 52350 (PHD:HB Immun.)
SUBMITTER INFORMATION PATIENT INFORMATION
susmiTer cooe| 2] 2 [G PATIENT NAME __H_
™) Fun!
] Ii
suamrrrer name_ Tawhe) O GENDER  [JmaLe lﬁ FEMALE [ ] TRANSGENOER
. DATE GF BIRTH  MMDDIYYYY S s &1, 23
ADDRESS ll “ S ::LCJN(W J N ¢ ADDRESS
o P u Anrora o PO
wiptrg e NM_ F1106
=) TR Taw Totor
pHONE ( 2%y LUl Yinn PATIENT ID {MRN#) I
SOCIAL SECURITY #
ATTENTION: OTHER 10 (HIV#)
. \ . RACE: Chack gl that apply.
CLINICIAN NAME ﬁ\"f erYa A ’I AL [ ] amancan ingiantiankanNatioe [ ] Aslan || Blacksatizan Amariean
T Lest N e
pHoNEm () EY-YIW, (] vrtvn towniorupaotic wander [ whits [ ] e
ETHNICITY: | |Hispanic L] Nom-Hispanic |
SPEGIMEN INFORMATION _
S REASE anchli(ﬁnply | {#ile):. Oral Flud Spulum, netudized
4] ciley Huld [™] Brouchial Wash [ Lives Pericardial fluid Theoat swab
E 0 Hood, femoral [™| Bronchoalveclar lavage [ | Lymph node Parioresi fuid Theoat wash
cu lood, hearl [ | Comrvie Ly, lufl Ploural fua Tisauo {si#).
[ Jood, plaama | csF : Lung. right Pieural Blopsy Trachesl aspleale
LK lod, serum |Enr s Rectum Unna
E E lond, whols | Endacendx |__INasopharyngenl swab RectumiVuging Wrathie
N Bone Eyg yngeat wash Skin (site) Vagina
o mamow -] FecosrSiool [ Hasal swab Spleen Wound (slle)
Brain Halr i [Nazal wash Yputum, ruhurl Olher. 1l
SPECIMEN COLLECTION SPRCIMEN TYPE CLINICAL 8YMPTOMS
Date/Time Gollected @ 1, - O Clinkat ] Asymatomatie
MM DO/ YYYY Military Time
|End of Quantifaran t [ aekeence [Jeympomatic.  Date of orzet: MM/ CD / Y¥YrY |
Incubation MM DDJ YYYY Military Time P S
ANALYSIS REQUESTED For Dotals sos hitp:tiwaw wd stwio nm oy pi|
G B. anihracs GC cultne nuGeta ntiody Mumps Immiung SLats [
E B. cureustS. micvs H. Influsnzae typing COC referral {wttech form 5034} PluguedTulureidin antindy
N COG reforral tatnch km M MY of Bacteria (ywviy) HIV-1 antibody Rubalta Immung stats
E Cultura. OM -Anasroba HIV Rapid Test Confimation Rubslis disgnodiy (gull tist
R Cultura. OMI pnperohia ~Cram ragulive Hegalitis A Diagnesis (IgM Only) Rubgola immure status
A Culture, Fecal (sntgric) -Giram prsitive 3 Hegpalilis A Inmune Slatuy Rubeols dlagnoais (call firaty
L {Chack of that apply) 4 Hepalilis B Pre-Vaccinalion Syphilis Amibody
-Campylobacter species._ LegfoneHa culture R Hepatltis B Pranatal Screan TO Quantlieron|
B -E coMO15T:H7 N. maningitidls wyping L] Hepatitis B Post-Vascinaiion VZV immune aighia
A -Sptmanels, serotype: Perunsia (Bardnteila np.} L Hupalilw 8 Righ Fick {Centactto [ ] Other: I
c -Shiqea, sarctype: Flagus FA o HBY pusitive)
T -5nKr# ‘Toian testhsolaticn Prgue FA und cultwy G Hepatlis 8 High Risk and HOV
E Yersinla enterocolitioa” Sirep, Group B, isalation Y Hapatills C Antioody (Ant-HCV) VIRUS |SOLATION
R Tudureinis culline Hepatiia A.B and C Di i A {4) Suspoctod:
1 Diplsna Vibria Pane! (Asuie) Influsnza
4] EIP Isplate. Olber ... ‘Rlpid Test Pas___ Neg
L MYCOLOGY A 15 Whh Drug susceptiblity, € ¥ Mot Pertormed_____
o Aarobic sclinorrycetms [ | Yeustidol Cutlure Culluge 5V
e Coccidioldas 10 isolaie Othaer Spacy:
v noy g s,
Phorie #y, Gengrat Micio(505)841-2341742 1 B/Mycology(SUS)841.-2651/67 qy ogy(505)841 (506)B41-2600 Fax(505)841-2543




Adams-Cameron, Ma_rg uerite, DOH

From: Ferreira, Julianna, DOH

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4: 20 PM

To: Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH

Subject: FW: STEC cases

Attachments: Costco Products 11.3.10 003.jpg; Costco Products 11.3.10 004.jpg; Costco Products 11.3.10

001.jpg; Costco Products 11.3.10 002.jpg

From: Espinoza, Judy A. [mailto:jespinoza@cabg.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 1:36 PM

To: Ferreira, Julianna, DOH

Cc: Powers, Cathy, DOH; Smelser, Chad, DOH; Torres, Paul, DOH; Kistin, Naomi, DOH
Subject: RE: STEC cases

Hi,

| picked up three specimens this morning from the home of one case and delivered them to SLD. | took the attached
pictures in the home so there would be a record of how they were found at the home. The pictures are not as clear as |
would like them but as you can see, both cheeses were opened but had the original packaging. The strawberry tops were
in a Ziploc bag and as reported by the Mom kept in the car until this morning. Also, | delivered a copy of the receipt to
Cathy Powers after | drop the specimens at SLD.

Please let me know if there is any thing else | can help you with.
Judy

From: Ferreira, Julianna, DOH [mailto:Julianna.Ferreira@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:13 AM

To: Espinoza, Judy A.

Cc: Powers, Cathy, DOH

Subject: STEC cases

Hi, Judy-

| wanted to let you know about a couple of Shiga-toxin E Coli cases which are PFGE linked and Epi-linked to Costco
cheese samples. This is a multi-state outbreak at this point with 35 cases nationally, and we have 3 cases in NM. It seems
that the cheese was sampled around the weekend of 10/15-17 and at this point we don't know of additional cases and the
cheeses have been pulled from the shelves.

Please let me know if you see any disease activity of which we might not be aware.
Thanks-

Julianna Ferreira, BA, RN
Epidemioclogy Nurse
Stanford Public Health
1111 Stanford Dr NE
Albuguergque, NM 87106
{505) 841-4176
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i Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH

From: Ferreira, Julianna, DOH

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:20 PM
To: Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH
Subject: FW: STEC cases

From: Torres, Paul, DOH

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 1:50 PM

To: Espinoza, Judy; Ferreira, Julianna, DOH .

Cc: Powers, Cathy, DOH; Smelser, Chad, DOH; Kistin, Naomi, DOH; Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH; Aragon, Adam,
DOH; Gentry, Frederick D, DOH; Leonard, Pascale, DOH; Master, Sharon, DOH

j Subject: RE: STEC cases

Hello all, just letting you know that Judy did a good job with submitting the samples. Note that we have set up the
. samples to pre-enrichments following the FDA BAM methods described in chapter 4a subsection N

hitp:fwww fda goviFood/ScienceResearch/L aboratoryMethods/BacteriologicalAnalyticalManualBAM/UCMO7 0080

= We will let you know ASAP once we obtain any suspect picks, efc...

' Thanks,

pt
Paul Torres, M.S.

; Supervisar, Environmental Microbiology

New Mexico Department of Health
Scientific Laboratory Division

1101 Camino de Salud NE, P.O. 4700

i by

Albuguergue, NM 87102-4700
(505)383-9129

From: Espinoza, Judy A. [mailto:jespinoza@cabg.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 1:36 PM

¢ To: Ferreira, Julianna, DCH
~ Cc: Powers, Cathy, DOH; Smelser, Chad, DOH; Torres, Paul, DOH; Kistin, Naomi, DOH

Subject: RE: STEC cases

# Hi,

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

Please lef me know if there is any thing else | can help you with.
Judy

" From: Ferreira, Julianna, DOH [maifto:Julianna.Ferreira@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 9:13 AM
To: Espinoza, Judy A.



Cc: Powers, Cathy, DOH

- Subject: STEC cases

Hi, Judy-

I wanted to let you know about a couple of Shiga-toxin E Coli cases which are PFGE linked and Epi-linked to Costca

cheese samples. This is @ multi-state outbreak at this point with 35 cases nationally, and we have 3 cases in NM. It seems
= that the cheese was sampled around the weekend of 10/15-17 and at this point we don't know of additional cases and the
‘¥ cheeses have been pulled from the shelves.

Please let me know if you see any disease activity of which we might not be aware.
Thanks-

Julianna Ferreira, BA, RN
Epidemiology Nurse
Stanford Fublic Health
1111 Stanford Dr NE
Albuquerque, NM 87106
(505) 841-4176

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and

- may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is

prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been

¢ scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.



‘Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH

From: Ferreira, Julianna, DOH

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH

Subject: FW: E. coli 0157 EXHX01.2292/EXHA26.0621 conference calt

From: Smelser, Chad, DOH

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 10:19 AM

To: Shaun Cosgrove; Ferreira, Julianna, DOH; Alicia Cronquist
Cc: Ettestad, Paul, DOH; Thomas, Paula, DOH

- Subject: RE: E. coli 0157 EXHX01.2292/EXHA26.0621 conference call

The third case in NM that we had limited info on during yesterday's conference call only sampled the
gouda cheese. The mother of the case was very specific. They like gouda and when they saw the
cheese she picked up a piece took a nibble and gave the rest to her son. He ate the whoel thing and
became very sick. The mother experienced some mild stomach cramping a few days later, but no
diarrhea. They did not buy the gouda.

Date at Costco: 10/16/2010
, onset of illness: 10/19/2010

Paula, do you know their member number?

Chad Smelser, M.D.
Medical Epidemiologist

- Infectious Disease Epidemiology Bureau

New Mexico Department of Health
505-827-0006
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@ You replied on 11/2/2010 8:09 AM. |
Ferreira, Julianna, DOH

From: Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH Sent: Tue 11/2/2010 7:37 AM
To: Ferreira, Julianna, DOH; Thomas, Paula, DOH

Cc: Smelser, Chad, DOH

Subject: Fw: NM STEC

Attachments:

Please see the email below for Costco items to probe for in cur STEC cases.
I will working form home this morning and on an airplane at 1:00 pm. Otherwise I can be reached on by email
or on my cell phone 553-2871.

Thanks

Meg Adarns-Cameron, MPH
Epidemiologist
New Mexico Department of Health

SF Phone: (505) 827-2694
ABQ: (505) 841-2572

email: marguerite.adams-ca@state.nm.us

From: Shaun Cosgrove [mailto;scosgrov@smipgate. dphe.state.co.us]
Sent: Mon 11/1/2010 4:48 PM

To: Adams-Cameron, Marguerite, DOH

Subject: Re: NM STEC

Thanks for the info:

At this point we do not have a standardized questionnaire. What we are finding is that the cases are reporting
consuming free samples of cheeses on a particular date at different stores. Costco has an outside company
run its demo program, but they generally run the same demo at all the stores in the same region and your
state does fall in the same region as Colorado, Arizona and California. Below is a list of the cheese that were

used in the free samples in the stores in Colorado and Arizona (they are probably they same for your state as
well):

ITEM 35382 Parmigiano Reggiano ~/ ; ,’i ‘ '

ITEM 5628 Cranberry Goat Cheese r\\ﬁ\\\ e o

ITEM 16890 Cranberry Wensleydale |n0 o/ \— & L &U\

ITEM 27583 Le Plaisir Cheese w/ Herbs ;\6

ITEM 34449 Gorgonzola WO \

ITEM 40654 Gouda V \\0\:)\

ITEM 40707 Scamorza\\ 0% ol NTL. 7
ITEM 433580 Tillamook 3\)tear Extra Sharpe Cheddar \l LS ~ it laL{I)L

We are working with the people from Costco and they are really helpful in getting us the information that we
need.

For your cases at this point could you check to see:

https://webmail.state.nm.us/exchange/Julianna.Ferreira/Inbox/FW:%20NM%20STEC-3.E... 11/2/2010



18:06:35 11/01/10 Sales Audit - Transaction Detad] INP2709 PAGE 1

Warehouse: 116
Sales Date: 10/15/10 Reg#: 13 Trans Type: Tender
Time: 17:00 Tran#: 96 Tender:
Total: Operator: 77 Block:
Member #: ﬁ * Mbr Type: Gold Star
T .12 Resale Total:
FSA/
EBT Item Description Amount Units
E 719233 ORGANIC CKN BRTH 6/3207 9.99 1
E 993449 GAROFALO ORGANIC VTY PACK 7.59 1
295861 KS ENV LIQ DISH 135 0Z 7.99 1
E 998876 KS WATER 70/8 0Z 6.89 1
514007 KS SONOMA CHARDONNAY 7.99 1
E 397749 SAMBAZON ACAI JUICE 2/32 9.99 1
£ 382871 KS BL/SL THIGHS 6/6.5 LB 10.99 1
E 16890 CRANBERRY WENShEYDALﬁ 8.08 1
E 35382 KS 2YR PARM REGG RW RSHOW - 5.7 13.74 1
E 40707 FISCALINT SCAMORZA-f~;§£ﬂ€> 7.06 1
£ 178350 GROUND BEEF ORGANIC 12.99 1
E 35145 TAKE & BAKE PEPPERONI 9.99 1
CPN/35145 2100000077359 3.00- 1-
E 27003 2 LB STRAWBERRIES -5 & &7 3.99 1
E BB8426 ENGLISH CUCUMBERS 3.99 1
E 96716 ORGANIC BABY SPINACH 3.49 1
E 251680 ORGANIC RASPBERRIES 3.99 1
E 331100 GOURMET MEDLEY POTATOES 5.49 1
E 969425 ORGANIC GALA APPLES 7.29 1
Cash 20.00-
Debit Card 159.65

**% END OF REPORT %%

DEPOT 116-WHSE 116-FRONT END S
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N EW MEX'CO Sclentific Laboratory Division CAP: 6694801

DEPARTMENT OF 1101 Caminc de Salud, N.E. NPI1: 1548488414
Albuquerque, NM 87102

LIMS Report # 76200 Patient: NN

Provider: SED Labs Submitter Code: 202
MICROBIOLOGY Patient Id; 10960482
5601 Office Blvd. NE Other 1d: M102960123
Albuquerque, NM 87109 Date of Birth: 1/13/1969
Social Security #: Gender: Male
Clinician Name: L ]
User Code:
Sample #: 2010037814 Date Collected: 10/21/2010 9:49
Source: - Feces/Stool ' Date Received: 10/25/2010 13:54
Specimen Condition: Not Refrigerated Date Reported: 11/4/2010
Specimen Note: Specimen received in broth medium.
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Shiga Toxin by EIA Positive 11/4/2010 KDR

REFERENCE (NORMAL) RANGE: Negative for toxins produced by Enferchemorrhagic E.coli by Meridian Biosclence
Premier EHEC, EIA method,

INTERPRETIVE CRITERIA:

Positiva: Shiga toxins present. Spectrophotometric OD (450/630 nm) greater than or equal to 0.150 and/or definite yellow
color by visual reading. The level of toxin has not been shown to be correlated with the presence or severity of disease.
As with all in vitro diagnostic procedures, test results should be interpreted by a physician in conjunction with other clinical
information.

Negalive: Shiga loxins absent or the level of toxin is below that which can be detected by the test. Spectrophotometrie
OD (450/630 nm) less than 0.150 and/or colorless by visual reading.

Enteric Culture - Escherichia coli O157:H7 E.coli 0157 isolated 11/4/2010 KDR

REFERENCE (NORMAL) RANGE: No E.cali O157:H7 Isolated by culture

INTERPRETIVE CRITERIA:

rowth: No bacterial colonies detected on agar culture.

Not isolated: No E.coli 0157 colonles detected on agar culture,

Isolated: E.coli 0157 colonies detacted. Identified by colony morphology, typical biochemical reactions, positive 0157
latex agglutination, and if applicable, H7 flagellar antigen determination.

Indaterminate/contaminant; Unable to detect the presence or absence of E.coli 0157 due to overgrowth of other bacleria
and/or fungus.

Confidential Page 1 of 2 Print Date. 11/4!2010



LIMS Report #: 76200 Patient: SN

Provider:  SED Labs Submitter Code: 202
MICROBIOLOGY Patient ld: 10960482
5601 Office Blvd, NE Other Id: M102960123
Albuquerque, NM 87109 Date of Birth: 1/13/1968 .
Social Security #: Gender; Male

Clinician Namae: b ]

User Code:

Sample #: ' 2010037814 Date Collected: 10/21/2010 9:49

Source: Feces/Stool Date Received: 10/25/2010 13:54

Specimen Condition: Not Refrigerated Date Reported: 11/4/2010 “ o

Test ’ Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli Serotype Escherichia coli 11/4/12010 KDR

Note: E. coli 0157, motile. Sent to CDC for H typing.
Result reported (and verified by correct read back) to Terry at Epidemiology by Kim on 10/28/10 @ 9:02am.
Result reported {(and verified by correct read back) to Liz at SED by Kim on 10/28/10 @ 9:06am.
Disclaimer - The serotyping results on this report were obtained using research procedures and/or research
reagents. Serotyping results must not be used for diagnosis, treatment, or the assessment of a patient's health.

Referred to CDC Pending

Confidential Page 2 of 2 Print Date:  11/4/2010



BA Enteric Worksheet

DATE RECEIVED:
BA NUMBER:
TEST:

Received; D Raw specimen (swab, csf, blood bottle,

. "
PATIENT: gﬁm&.suw‘gg‘}‘\ll}ﬂl_‘iﬂé‘h
SUBM NAME: o«
SOURCE:

ete.) D plate/slant: E/media:, bkgi-_-l_f\_

Preliminary report:
Date
Tech
Final report:-
Date ;;-3
Tech__ Y2 .~ ) )
J \\D/ E, col. OIHM . Mo"skasﬂMd o . ope,
WA _
\\\ Sh oo, Cﬁ
0]
) Mac MacSi)rb - MS-('ZT ’ektoen Sel sub TSI/LIA Camp}lr
el F M AFE I = P .
shigeila A B 1 o) D 0°2% (2 902 dnn.
Ty, @ Eoi
SalmQ.poly | A B Cl C2 D E F G H Vi K 3
l0-2% @ Foba
SalmHpoly [A B | Geomp [ C D E F Liz @ SED
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Rents
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GENERAL CLINICAL REQUEST FORM
Scientific Labaratory Division
700 Camino da Salud N.E. - P.0. Box 4700
Albuguerque, NM 87196-4700
51000 (Epldemiology)

MO
REFRIGERATED

anmmmmmm*
2010037814

HLEADE FrINI LEwIoLY -
52325 (PHD-Adull Hepatitis)

.. W MEXICO

HEALTH

SLD DCS Form 101 Rev. 7/2009  JUSER CODES =35 I [ [52200 (PHD:Employ. Test) 52310 (PHD:HIV) Esmos (EIP)
SLD DATE] | __|52110 {PHD:Prenatal) 52120 (PHD:Family Plan) Other
USE >>> <<<TIME 52320 (PHD:STD) 52330 (PHD:TB Program) D:I:l:[j
ONLY STAMP :52340 {PHD:Refugse) 52350 (PHD:HB Immun,) o
SUBMITTER INFORMATION PATIENT INFORMATION -
Last FirsL
SED Labora-\-om MALE [ ] FEMALE [ ] TRANSGENDER
< MM/ DD/ YYYY:O' /13 ,19b9
ko) Office BN WE aooress o
Streetor PO Strestor PO
At W STles -
City State Zlp Code Chy State Zip Code
p5)13-7- 30 109048 2~ _
SOCIAL SECURITY # -
ATTENTION: m\‘CT'O\O\O\O%l . OTHER ID (HIV#) MLIORG LO |2 3 -
RACE: Check all that apply,
: - |~’ American Indian/Alaskan Native [ | Asian F‘é Black/African Americal
L ~ Fi '
— P - —— 3*) {1 Native Hawaiian/Pacific istander [] white [ ] other -
ETHNICITY: D Hispanic L__l Non-Hispanic —
SPECIMEN INFORMATION _ T s

|Abscess Bronchial Biopsy Fluid {site); |__| Cral Fluid Sputum, nebulized
Ascites fluld | Bronchial Wash Liver || Pencardial fiid [ Throat swab
Blood, femoral ] Bronchoalveolar lavage Lymph node .| Peritoneal fluid | Throat wash
Blood, heart " [ Cervix Lung, left || Pleural fluid ] Tissue (site): -
Blood, plasma TICsSF . Lung, right || Pleural Biopsy " | Tracheal aspirate
Blood, serurm | Ear Nail {site), |1 Rectum | Urine
Blood, whole | Endocervix Nasopharyngeal swab || Rectum/Vagina [ { Urethra
Bone | | Eve Nasopharyngeal wash (| Skin (site) ™| Vagina
Sone marrow X Feces/Stool Nasal swab Spleen : Wound (site); ——
Brain _J Hair Nasal wash : Sputum, natural || Other: —
SPECIMEN COLLECT!DN q ' q . SPECIMEN TYPE CLINICAL SYMPTOMS
D [ 2010 oqry Clinical [ JAsymptomatic
MM/ DD/ YYYY Military Time
/ [ ] Reference [ symptomatic: Date of onset: MM /DD / YYYY
MM/ DD/ YYYY Milita Tme / [

For Detalls see htip:fwww.sid.state.nm. usidocuments/directory. -2 -

G B. anthracis GC cullure Brucella antibody Mumps immune Status

E B. cereus/S. aureus H influenzae typing CDC refemal (attach form 50.34) | Plague/Tularemia antibody

N CDC refemal {attach form §0.34) of Bacteria (specify) o HIV-1 antibedy || Rubella immune status

E Culture, OMI ~-Anaerobe HIV Rapid Test Confirmation | Rubelia diagnosis (call first)

R Culture, OMI anaerabic -Gram negative Hepatitis A Diagnosis {igM Only) || Rubeola immune status

A Culture, Fecal {enteric) -Gram positive S |i_{ Hepatitis A Inmune Status |_{ Rubeola diagnosis {cafl first)

L (Check all that apply) E Hepatitis B Pre-Vaccination | Syphilis Antibody
-Campyiobacter species; : Legicnella culture R Hepatitis B Prenatal Screen | TB Quantiferan

B -E. coli 0157:H7 |_{ N. meningitidis typing (o) Hepatitis B Post-Vaczination i VZV immune status

A -Saimonella, serotype: Pertussis (Bordetella sp.) L Hepatitis B High Risk (Contactto | ] Other:

c -Shigella, serotype: [ | Plague Fa o HBV pasitive) -

T | -Shiga Toxin testfisolation Plague FA and culiure G Hepatitis B High Risk and HCV

E -Yersinia enterocolitica: : Strep, Group B, isclatiorn Y Hepalitis C Antibody (Anti-HCV) VIRUS ISOLATION

R |__{ Tularemia culiure Hepatitis A,B and C Diagnostic Agent(s) suspected:

I Diphtheria [ Panel (Acute) Influenza

0 EIP Isolate: Rapid Test: Pos___ Neg_

L MYCOLOGY AFB/TUBERCULOSIS with Drug susceptibility, if TR Not Performed

o Aerobic actinomycetes l:l Yeast/Mold Culiure Culture |_____HSV

g Coccidivides 1D isolate Other Specify:

—
Phone #s: General Micro(505)841-2541/42 TB/Mycology(505)841-2531/67 Virology/Serology(505)841-2535/34 Switchboard(505)841-2500 Fax(505)841.2 =54



. Physleian's Email Addrosy:
- ——— - el —
st State health riment laboratory before specimen can be accepted STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT LABOAATORY ADDRESS:
Justification must be complated by fot dapa ro,r];9

COC, Flsase chack the first compiata the staiemont with the »
1. Disense suspacted to ba of public health Importance, Spacimen Is: .1101 Camino de Salud NE . .
(a) 3 from an outbreak. (b) [Jérom uncommon or exotc disanss, Albuquerque, NM 87102 n m 5Q| st kTt c L_Q_'b

()] an isclate that cannol be identified, Is atypical, shows multiple antibistic resistance, or from a
normally starile stefs} (d} Bl from a disease for which relizbis dlagnostic reagents or expartise SO 5. 3% 3 . q '3 o]

a ara unavallable in State,
2. Ongeing collaborative CDC/State project. Complated by: .
a.[] confirmation ot resulls requested for quallty assurance. N ‘:Q,k 505 = 3Q 3 'q t Ll
*Prior arrangement for testing has baan mada. _M&LJ& ] DATE SENT

Pleasa bring to the sttention of e AL 5D STATE HEALTH (505)383-0137 TOChC: | 11/08/2010

{Narme): AL 5\0 .

Name, Address and Phone Number of Physlclan or Organization: PATIENT IDENTIFICATION: (Hospital No) 201 0037814

NAME;
VED Lolo iud e s, e, o NG
1 A n ' X - ,
QSC;O { OFFice o (BMIFITHDATE. 011 3/ 969 | sEx MALE D FEMALE
amwm 7o CLINICAL
SoS - = 2."1 ~ta 2O DIAGNOSIS:

. (FOR CCC USE ONLY) ‘c'n_c NUMBER EEE ﬁﬁ%gg\:ﬁo
B MO GA YR

REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM MUST BE COM

FataLz  [ves [Ono

PLETED

THIS FORM MUST BE EITHER PRINTED OR TYPED
PLEASE PREPARE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH SPECIMEN

D.A.S.H,
DA_TE REPORTED
MO DA YR
0|3
Comments:
D|6|5

CDC 0.1288 (E), Rev. 9/2001, CDC Adobe Acrobat 5.0 Electronic Version, 11/2003

SH
o "o, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
£ Public Health Service
i ‘ Centers for Disease Control
% Center for Infectious Diseases
iy, Atlanta, Georgia 30333
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RY EXAMINATION{S) REQUESTED: CATEGORY OF AGENT SUSPECTED:
1Solation ®eacterial O Rickensial
4 SErol Spectiic T
P Histology rology e Olviral Orarastic
FIE \Dentitication  OThar (Speci) [JFUngal  [7]OTher iSpecity
. SPECIFIC AGENT SUSPECTED: OTHER ORGANISM(S) FOUND: ISOLATION NO.OFTIMES | NO.OFTIMES | SPECIMEN SUBMITTED IS:
' ATTEMPTED? ISOLATED: PASSED: Qrlginal Material DMlxad Isola
E coli 0157 mves [CIno 3 [W] Fure Isolate
DATE SPECIMEN TAKEN: ORIGIN:
[Fooed [ ANImal OTher
10/21/2010 _ MHumen []s0l [](Specity) (Specity)
SOURCE OF SPECIMEN: SUBMITTED ON:
OBloed [ClcsF [ Wound (Site) | wedum
Ocasic TIHAC [ exudate (Ste) [ aNimal
Oseum Eskin 3
Ol sPutum M sToo0l O rissue speciy D Tissue Cuiture (Typa)
[CJuRine  [JTHroat [_] OTher (Spacty) O EGg Oomer (Specth
SERUM INFORMATION: Mo DA A SIGNS AND SYMPTOMS: CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM:
MO DA YR Css _ . Orever i [ HEadache
Dl acute e Oss Maximum Temperatyre; 1 MEningismus
L1 Microcsphalus
COnvalescent __ . .. __ 85 Duration: D
Llconvate a ElCH;Is ays [ HYdrocephalus
IMMUNIZATIONS: MO YR [ SEizures
SKIN: 3 CErebral Calcification
) e e —— EIMaculopapular [ cHorea
2) . o DIHEmorrhagic [ PAralysis
Dlvesicular [ OTher
3) R — [ Erythema Nodosum
ClErythema Marginatum MISCELLANEOUS:
4. [C]OTher O yAundice
O myalgia
TREATMENT: 0RUGS usen [INone . GAEEEGE T T RESPIRATORY: T PLaurodynia
(1) EIRHinitls 3 cOnjunctivitis
) - EIpUimenary [ CHorivretinitis
) — O pHaryngitis I SPlenomegaly
ClCAicifications 3 HEpatomegaly
{3} R — —— — S otitis Media [ Liver Abscess/cyst
P i O LYmphad:
EPIDEMIOLOGICAL DATA: P Neumoria (ype) mphadenopatty
; Other [ MUcous Membrane Lesions
singte Case [Jsporadic [Icontact TIEPidemic [LJCAmier O OTher
Family liness CARDIOVASCULAR:
Y [ MYocarditis STATE OF ILLNESS:
Community lliness [ PEricarditis 1 SYmptomatic
) i 1 ENdocarditls 1 ASymptomalic
Travel and Resldence {Location) [ OTher I SUbacute
OFoareign 1 CHronic
0 GASTROINTESTINAL: [ Disseminated
USA [ Diarhea £ LOcalized
. : O Blood 1 EXtraintestinal
Animal Contacts (Species) O MUcoiss O OTher
Anthropod Contacts: CNone  CJExposuer Only  [IBite [ COnstipation
- [ ABnormal Pain
Type of Anthropod: . 1 VOmiting
Suspectad Sourca of Infaction: L1 OTher

.PREVIQUS LABORATORY RESULTS/OTHER CLINICAL INFORMATION: (Information supplied should be related to this case and/or specimen(s) and relative to the test(s) request

Colonies shiga +. TSI A/A gas. LIA KiA. Mac LF. Passed mofility 2x. Motile, but no H7 redctivity.

NUMBER SUR

CDC NUMBER




NEW MEXICO

HEALTH

Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E.
Albuguerque, NM 87102
(505} 383-9000

CAP: 6694801
NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 76188 Patient: WENNEND
Provider:  TriCore Reference Laboratory Inc. Submitter Code: 157
MICROBIOLOGY Patient Id; 20457578
1001 Woodward Place NE Other Id; S5453562
Albuquerque, NM 87102 Date of Birth: 11/19/2006
Social Security #: Gender: Male
Clinician Name: AEMA
User Code:
S'amp.le‘#: 20100373818 Date Coliected: 10/23/2010 4:50
Source: Feces/Stool Date Received: 10/25/2010 13:54
Specimen Condition: Cold Date Reported: 11/4/12010
Specimen Note: Specimen received in broth medium.
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Shiga Toxin by EIA Positive 11/4/2010 KDR
-REFERENCE NORMAL} RANGE: Negative for toxins produced by Enterohemorrhagic E.coli by Meridian Bloscience
Premler EHEC, EIA methed.
INTERPRETIVE CRITERIA:
Positive: Shiga toxins present. Spectrophotometric OD (450/830 nm}) greater than or equal o 0.150 and/or definite yellow
color by visual reading. The level of toxin has not been shown to be correlated with the presence or severity of disease.
As with all in vitro diagnostic procedures, test resulis should be interpreted by a physiclan in conjunction with other clinical
information.
Negative: Shiga toxins absent or the lovel of toxin Is below that which can be detected by the test, Spectrophotometric
0D (450/630 nm}) less than 0.150 and/or colorless by visual reading.
Enteric Culture - Escherichia coli O157:H7 E.coli 0157 isolated 11/4/2010 KDR

{REFERENCE {NORMAL) RANGE: No E.coli 0157:H7 isolated by culture
INTERPRETIVE CRITERIA:

No growth: No bacterial colonies detected on agar culture,
Not Isclated: No E.coll 0157 colonies detected on agar culture,

Isolated: E.coli 0157 colonles detected. Identified by eolony morpholegy, typical biochemical reactions, positive Q157
latex agglutination, and if applicable, H7 flagellar antigen determination,

Indeterminate/contaminant: Unable to detect the presence or absence of E.coll 0157 due fo overgrowth of other bacleria

Confidential Page 10f2

Print Date:  11/4/2010



LLIMS Report #:

Provider:

Sample #
Source:

Specimen Condition:

Test

76188

TriCore Reference Laboratory Inc.
MICROBIOLOGY

1001 Woodward Place NE
Albuquerque, NM 87102

2010037818
Feces/Stool
Cold

Escherichia coli Serotype

Result

Patient: (NI

Submitter Code:

Patient Id:
Other id;

.

Date of Birth:
Social Security #:
Clinician Name:

User Code;

Date Collected:
Date Received:
Date Reported:

Escherichia coli

157

20457578

8453562

11/19/2008
Gender: Male

AEMA

10/23/2010 4:50
10/25/2010 13:54

11/4/2010

Date Approved

Technician

11/4/2010 KDR

Note: E. coli 0157, motile. Sent to CDC for H typing.
Result reported (and verified by correct read back) to Terry at Epidemiology by Kim on 10/28/10 @ 92:02am.
Result reported (and verified by correct read back) to Justin at Tricore by Kim on 10/28/10 @ 9:04am.
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



- BA Enteric Worksheet

DATE RECEIVED:
BA NUMBER: SUBM NAME:
TEST: SOURCE:

Received: EI Raw specimen (swab, csf, blood bottle, etc.) D plate/slant:

et-10

578 . Y
LT
PATIENT: |- l A’ﬂ!ﬂ,’,{”,"g“

I:, media; J)r_-a&h

Preliininary report:

Date

Tech

Final repor%‘

Date_ j(*

Tech |8 (g :

| Teoli OB i motile somd 4o CbL
N

N a0 GD
J
Mac 7] MacSorb MS-CT Jf Hekioen Sel sub TSIALIA Campy s .

2 iF ] 3F | pBE [te [utr [ | /628 @ Felame
shigella A B Cl c2 D -r.u-..,_r @Epr
SalmO.poly A B Cl c2 D E F G H Vi K 1028 @ q oY ua~

w (P Tricora_
SamHpoly |A |B [Geomp [C__ D |E TF Jsten CTereor
oxidase tartrate dulcito] galacturonate Shiga toxin MicrlD(attach)
(® 102133430
Gram stain Growth at 42/25 NA/CF Hippurate E.coli 0157 latex
Parasitology: trichrome Cone. Crypto Giardia EJA
Ty o
lozte 23 w\ 4o o
027 col i "pod 5‘“‘3‘»
—> T
[0-2% Ak b e
Ok = 8
o157
® a5
— ot 4 6ae y,
PEcE
1079 > brotin @ BAP
-t iy > mot 12 —> H brokw -3  H*
& Q)



, GENERAL CLINICAL REQUEST FORM MICRo MI
jont Bl e
e XICO Scientific Laboratory Division ; "lllllll N
DEPARTMENT OF 700 Camino de Salud N.E. - P.O. Box 4700 . 2010037818
_ ' _ Albuquerque, MM 87196-4700 PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY
H EA LTH 51000 (Epkdemiology) 52325 (PHD-Adult Hepatitis)
_[ELD DCS Form 101 Rev. 7/2009 JUSER CODES —>> | |52200 (PHD:Employ. Tesf) 52310 (PHD:HW) - | 51006 (EIP)
SLD DATE] |___|52110 (PHD:Prenatal) 52120 (PHD:Family Plan) Other
USE 55> ) <<<TIME 52320 (PHD:5TD) $2330 (PHD:TB Program} | | | | | j
ONLY . STAMP, 52340 (PHD:Refugee) 52350 (PHD:HB Immun.)
SUBMITTER INFORMATION . PATIENT INFORMATION
' ‘5 :1_ L Last First
| alce S MALE [ ] FEMALE [_] TRANSGENDER
- MMIDDIYYYY: | 1 {91 200b
1001 {, (- ADDRESS
treet o Street or PO
/0
' _ Stale Zip Code City State Zip Code
R 05 9% -89 OUSEST 75 '
SOCIAL SECURITY # :
ATTENTION: IJM’CK(SBIOI—OGV JoHERD(HIVY) S YS3SL 2
. : RACE: Check all that apply.
A E M A ' American Indiar/Alaskan Native || Asian  [_] Black/African American
Last First
PHONE # {( ) Native Hawailan/Pacific Islander |:| White ‘—_—, Other
ETHNICITY: [ | Hispanic [] Non-Hispanic
SPECIMEN INFORMATION
Abscess Bronchial Biopsy || Fluid (site); || Oral Fluid Sputum, nebulized
Ascites fiuid ™ | Bronchial Wash | Liver | Pericardial fluid [ Throat swab
Blood, femoral | Bronchoalveolar lavage | Lymph node | __| Peritoneal fluld [ | Throat wash
Blood, heart | Cervix [ {Lung, left || Pleural fluid | Tissue (site);
Blood, plasma [l csF [ |tung, right | __| Pleural Biopsy | Tracheal aspirate
Blood, serum | Ear | Nail (site), || Rectum 1 Urine
Blood, whole [ | Endocervix || Nasopharyngeal swab | | Rectum/Vagina - | Urethra
Bone | Eye || Nasopharyngeal wash | | Skin (site) [ | vagina
Bone marrow >4 Feces/Stool | [Nasal swab || Spleen [ Wound (site):
Brain || Hair [ Nasat wash || Sputum, natural [ ] Other:
SPECIMEN COLLECTION SPECIMEN TYPE CLINICAL SYMPTOMS
. / 01231 ZQKO 2 ‘-/ Y 1 clinical ElAsymptomatic
MM/ DD/ YYYY Military Time .
e, - B Reference [CIsymptomatic: ~ Date of onset: MM / DD / YYYY
MM/ DD/_YYYY Military Time . )
- A i vt b For Detafls see http:/www,sld state.nm.us/documents/directory.pdff
B. anthracis GC culture Brucella antibody | {Mumps immune Status
B. cereus/S. aureus H. influenzae typing CDC referral (attach form 50.34) Plague/Tularemia antibody

G
: 5 -
N COC referral (attach form 50.34) 1D of Bacteria (specify) HiV-1 antibody || Rubelia immune status
E Culture, OMI | |-Anaerobe HIV Rapid Test Confirmation || Rubefia diagnosis (call first)
R Culture, OM| anaerobic || -Gram negative Hepatitis A Diagnosis (JgM Only) || Rubeola immune status
A Culture, Fecal (enteric) | __}-Gram positive S fL__i Hepatitis A Immune Stalus || Rubeola diagnosis (call first)
L (Check all that apply) _ E Hepatitis B Pre-Vaccination |__| Syphilis Antibody
-Campylobacter species: Legionella culture R Hepatitis B Prenatal Screen | TB Quantiferon
B -E. coli 0157:H7 TN meningitidis typing o} Hepatitis B Post-Vaccination || VZV immune status
A -Salmonella, serotype: : Pertussis (Bordetella sp.) L Hepatitis B High Risk (Contactio [ |Other
¢ -Shigella, serotype: || Plague FA c HBY positive) : T
T ~Shiga Toxin testfisofation Plague FA and culture G Hepatitis B High Risk and HCV
E -Yersinia enterocolitica; ] Strep, Group B, isolation Y Hepatitis C Antibody (Anti-HCV) I| I VIRUS ISOLATION
R : Tularemia culture Hepatitls A,B and C Diagnostic Agent(s) suspected:
| Diphtheria || Vibrio Panel (Acute) influenza
o] EIP Isolate; ] Other, Rapld Test: Pos____ Neg__
L MYCOLOGY - " JAFBITUBERCULOSIS With Drug swsceptbiiy 178]  Not Performed
O ] Aerobic actinomycetes || Yeast'Mold Culture E Culture HSV
$ Coccldioldes ID isolate Other Specify:

Phone #s: General Micro(505)841-2541/42 TB/Mycology(505)841-2531/67 Viralogy/Serology(505)841-2535/34 Switchboard{505)841-2500 Fax{505)841-2543
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See package insert for detalled instructions.

TESTS
NUMERICAL Fom

Resds

TEST RESULTS

SUM OF POSITIVE VALUES
P vach ooy of throe reactiens]

ORGANISM
IDENTIFICATION:

Comments:

L

remel

Printed in U.S.A, 801 LENEXA, KS 66215



ODC 50.34 Rov. 0872002 (FRONT) |

f Physician's Emalt Address:
. STATE HEALTH DEPARTMENT LABORATORY ADDHRESS:
heaith deparirent laboratory belora specimen can ba accepled
m%wm%mmmwmmmmm%mm? . ‘
d to be of public health importance. Specimen is: 1101 Camino de Salud NE . *.. t
outbreak. () Clirom uncomeon or axotc disense, Albuguerque, NM 87102 IM  ScewhiFie Lodo
late that cannot be ldentified, is atypical, shows multiple antiblotic resistance, or from a )
rmatly sterile site(s) () Il from a disease for é‘ﬂﬂ’ reliable: dlagnostic reagents or axperﬂsa_ 30 < 323 q 131

arg unavailable in

gaing coliaborative CDC/State project. : . Completed by . t&[ S6S R 2 q izt

Confirmation of resull's requasted for quality assurarce, Qg
rior amangement for fasting has been made. ‘ M STATE HEALTH % D%ENT

Please bring to the attention of: . NG 505 383-9 137
{Name): T "7 S Date:__h_'_m__ PEFT.NO: ~_(505) mwoovv 11/08/2010

— PATIENT IDENTIFICATION: (Hosptal Noj 2010037818
Name, Address and Phane Number of Physician or Organization: i Ul

Towere Rk ol (Lufsnrl,ﬁasnun-

Er PL o -
-:::l ?vt\d go—-::c:-z, © S _11/19/2008 SEX:  BIMaLE [] FEMALE
a e CLINICAL
SQS‘. a3 ey DIAGNOSIS:

ASSQCIATED
ILLNESS:

(FOR COC USE OnLY) COC MUMBER
v MEER

DATE OF ONSET:
(MMDOAYYY)

FataL?  [ves [Ino

THIS FORM MUST BE EITHER PRINTED ORTYPED
PLEASE PREPARE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH SPECIMEN

D.A.S.H.
DATE REPORTED
MO DA YA
03 '
Comments:
D 6|5

CDC 0.1288 (E), Rev. 8/2001, CDC Adobe Acrobat 5.0 Electronic Version, 11/2003

P "mc""‘(r. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
o Public Health Service
{ Centers for Disease Control

3 Center for Infectious Diseases

o

ERMTENE Fon O(skawsz~
TENTRAL LK FREVENTION

Atlanta, Georgia 30333

Thot:aumh:uhomconm(cocy.mmmydruump‘.m-mom«mwHwnmsmu-ummmmmmw.mmumwmnﬂy" numbar (I applicable), wde rovisions Publc Health Bervice Act, Section
?;1 (Aznl.‘r.s.c.zom. Summmlhhnnaumhmmmymmhmmlylumpmuhgn. num-ub.mdmmmmuunm s, o an;ﬁgor o o.’.m:nd mam.'m : to
heal Datn wil % g
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o deal with conctitions of pebilo hewith skonif o8; 10 Privabe oont lting COC In anah ,wmm-mﬁum'mmmmmmbmlmrm 3 10 ofganizs| s and rviews
mwrorﬂm:wmnwmmumhm;mofmgammnnwmmmmhmmmmhmmdhdmmmtmmunmmcmmmm;:m:zmm
vidual upon recquest. Except for lesiie cHack P ,Mhh%&mmmthMhMNMMMMML

. —CDC SPECIMEN SUBMISSION FORM —



{ORY EXAMINATION(S) n_eouesm: CATEGORY OF AGENT SUSPECTED:
tmlcl:;‘gli:fal ISolation . BActerial [T Ricketisiat
|:&7§gy' ity SErology peciic Tt Oviat [rarastic
[ IDenlification  OTher (Specify) [JFUngat ] OFher Specify
-SPECIFIC AGENT SUSPECTED: OTHER ORGANISM(S) FOUND: ISOLATION NO.OFTIMES |NO.OFTIMES | SPECIMEN SUBMITTED I5:
! ATTEMPTED? ISOLATED: PASSED: ] Original Material DMlxed Isol:
E coli 0157 Eives CIno 3 [@] Purs Isolate
DATE SPECIMEN TAKEN: ORIGIN: N
10 ,23 I2 o1 CIFood [ ANimat OTher
Q—TR_- [MHUman [Jsoi . [ (Specify} . (Specily)
SOURCE OF SPEC!MEN: _f - SUBMITTED ON:
OIbloed [JcsF [ wound (Sie) ] MEdum_[SA
OGAstic  [Juar o E‘xudm (Ste). 3 ANimal
CIsevm Oskin .
CIspoun H STool ~ O rissue {Specify D Tissue Cultura (Type)
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NEW MEXICO

Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Caminc de Salud, N.E.

CAP: 6694801
NPI: 1548488414

DEPARTMENT OF

HEALTH

77547

Albuquerque, NM 87102
(505) 383-9000

Patient: Uy

LIMS Report #:

Provider;:  TriCore Reference Laboratory Inc. Submitter Code: 157
MICROBIOLOGY Patient Id: 20250824
1001 Woodward Place NE Other Id:; wa35024
Albuquerque, NM 87102 Date of Birth: 31712003
Social Security #: Gender: Female
Clinician Name: NOTGIVEN
User Code: 51000
Sample # 2010037817 Date Collected: 10/20/2010 21:50
Source: Feces/Stool Date Recelved: 10/25/2010 13:54
Specimen Condition: Cold Date Reported: 11/15/2010
Specimen Note: Specimen received in broth medium.
Test -~ Result Date Approved Technician
Shiga Toxin by EIA Positive 11722010 KDR
REFERENCE (NORMAL) RANGE: Negative for toxins produced by Enterchemorrhagic E.cali by Meridian Bioscience
Premier EHEC, EIA method,
tive: Shiga toxins present Spectrophotometric OD (450/630 nim) greater than or equal to 0.950 andfor definite yellow
color by visual reading. The level of toxin has not been shown to be correlated with the presence or sevarity of disease
s with all in vitro diagnostic procedures, test resulis should be interpreted by a physician in conjunction with other clinical
Negative: Shiga toxins absent or the level of toxin is below that which can be detected by the test. Spectrophotometric
QD {450/830 nn) less than 0.150 and/or colorless by visual reading.
Enteric Culture - Escherichia coli 0157:H7 E.coli 0157 isolated 11/2/2010 KDR
Note: Result reported (and verified by correct read back) to Terry {epi) and Justin (Tricore) at 9:02 by KR on 10-28-10.
REFERENCE (NORMAL) RANGE: No E.coli 0157:H7 isolated by culiure
INTERPRETIVE CRITERIA:
No growth: No bacterial colonies detected on agar culture.
Not fsolated: No E.coll 0157 colonies detected on agar culture.
Isolated: E.coli 0157 colonles detected. Identified by colony morphology, typical biochemical reactions, positive 0157
latex agglutination, and if applicable, H7Y flagellar antigen determination,
Indeterminate/contaminant; Unable to detect the presence or absence of E.coll 0157 due to overgrowth of other bacteria
and/or fungus,
Confidential Page 1 of 2 Print Date:  11/15/2010



LIMS Report #; 77547

Patient: SN

Provider:  TriCore Reference Laboratory Inc. Submitter Code: 157
MICROBIOLOGY Patient[d: # 20250824
1001 Woodward Place NE Other Id: Wa35024
Albuquerque, NM 87102 Date of Birth: 3/7/2003
Social Security #: Gender: Female
Clinician Name: NOTGIVEN
User Code: 51000
Sampie #: 2010037817 Date Collectod: 10/20/2010 21:50
Source: Feces/Stool Date Recelved: 10/25/2010 13:54
Specimen Condition: Cold Date Reportad: 11/15/2010
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli Serotype Escherichia coli 0157:H7 11/2/2010 KDR
Note: Disclaimer - The serotyping resuits on this report were obtained using research procedures and/or research
reagents. Serotyping results must not be used for diagnosis, treatment, or the assessment of a patient’s heaith.
Confidential Page 2 of 2 Print Date:  11/15/2010
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NEW MEXICO R " FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM ‘ : LAB NO.
DEPARTMENT OF - _ Scientific Laboratory Division _

. , S . A 1101 Camino de Saiud NE . P woom __uooc _
Qﬂmmdzm T ~ Phone # (505) 3839129 ‘ mo._o.,ommmmm
OF RECEIRT cmmx CODE: .
AT _m m_w 10P12: am moé o g\msoo (Epidemiology) . 1] 55110 (NMED) [ | 70101(VDS)

, s . [_J7ot02(nmpa) [ ] e1300(FDA) [ |Other:
SUBMITTER CODE: \ 03 Submitter Agency Name: L:Nw N\ﬂ%\ Nv O/ 4\|
_ k(aml&w " DATE SAMPLE COLLECTED: \ L3 _.\ O
f DB )

COLLECTED BY:

Phone Number: M% - N\Q & (350- 985G céf \ e savpLe coviecten: /7 .3/ é
m>_s_u_.m _z_uomz_>._._oz ~ to be filied out by the mmau_m Collector ~——"
m>_sv_.m TYPE: _ _ﬁ&oc [ Jswas - [JoTHeR:
FIELD SAMPLE ID: M\SENWD\ Q\mv zZure \\Qm
FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / mocmom

Name:

Fuli

Address:

Food Establishment #: Phone # :
Reason for Collection - Product Information -
Suspected Foodborne lliness Manufacturer/Brand: Lﬂ‘ ;= Ca LTl

Rountine Surveillance

Consumer Complaint

RMS NARMS _ ' -

Other -~ Code / Lot:

Temperature Control at Time of Packing

_. ) - . ._.ma.n ControlatSLD;_13.-1 o Initials; St e
er N ; N *C{F (cideone) | - ] Sample Not Intact :

S Sample Intact Mode of Arrival:
: - DMC
Comments: %\.ﬁ\u&i\ ~\Q|\\.mwﬁ %Q\\ Q&tOOEBm:ﬁm_ ‘ 2| In Person

: i M Other
>=m_<m_m Requested { Check the mo__oé_sm that applies: )

|| Listeria L . || S.aureus C. sakazakii

| _| Saimonella , - || B. cereus || Gram Stain
A E coli0157:H7 - et | Shigelia. [ |pH

| E. coli O157:H7. moc:mﬂ .ﬂmmﬂ mem.m_ﬂm_,:mv - 1Y, enterocolitica " | Foreign Matter ID

| | Campylobacter - L] C: perfringens , [ | Container Analysis

| __| Meat Carcass Swab Coliform/E.coli count | _ | C. difficile || Coliform Count

|| Standard Plate Count (food) : || Yeast/Mold : | | E. coli Count

|| Aerobic Plate Count (swab) || Gram Negative Culture | | Vibrio species

I L. ]

Beta _._mao_ﬁ_o m:mu T Co - L] Gram Positive Culture Other;

For the uaum.q food sample collection and shipping instructions please visit

SLD DCS Form 102 v 10/2010 o o website hittp:fwww.sld.state.nm.us/em, asp
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NEWMEXICO — —  FOOD ANALYSIS REQUESTEGRW T LaBNO.
DEPARTMENT OF [ s Scientific Laboratory Division '

T 1101 Camiino de Salud NE o FOOD
HEALTH R Albuquerque, N. M. 87102 . llIIIIHIIIINI!HIIIIlll |
DATE&nME D I ~ Phone# (505) 383-9129. I 2 1100308254
F RECEIp *|USER CODE: ‘
ATQLB 03-10P12: 12 RCVD | [X] 51000 (Epidemiology) [] ss110 (NmED) [] 70101 (vDs)

' ' T ' l:] 70102(NMDA) [ ] 91300(FDA_j [_]other:
SUBMITTER cope: | | | 0 3 | submitter Agency Name: ZD Ep DO/
| | A —JUCZ Fh DAfE SAMPLE couecrep: _// , 3 ,20/D
a— Md DD vy
Phone Number Eéf 7522 /35 O— 995 Ci) cel / TIME SAMPLE COLLEGTED:

SAMPLE INFORMATION ~ to be filled out by the Sample Collector

 SAMPLE TYPE:" '- MFQOD - [Jswas ["]OTHER:

FIELD SAMPLE ID: > 75‘%&) ﬁp//’(/ﬁ /Oy, S
T 7

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

COLLECTED BY:

Military Time

Name:
Full
Address:

Food Establishment #: Phone # :

Reason for Collection Product Information
Suspected Foodborne lliness Manufacturer/Brand: ‘

Rountine Surveillance
Consumer Complaint
RMS NARMS

Other ' . |Code f Lot:

Temperature Control at Time of Packing

Temp Control at SLD:_)3, . § °C Initials: ot/ |k

°C 7 °F (Circle one) Sample Not Intact
Sample Intact Mode of Arrival:
DMC
Comments: Comments; In Person
’E/%m/ 1ot faker Other
-Analysis- Requested { Check the following that applies: )
Listeria S. aureus ’ ' C. sakazakii
Salmonelia _ : B. cereus [ | Gram Stain
A E. ol 0157:147 : , Shigella - |pH
| | E. coli O157:H7 Robust Test (325—grams) . enterocolitica o Foreign Matter ID
| | Campylobactar : C. perfringens [ Container Analysis
|| Meat Carcass Swab Coliform/E.coli count | C. difficile i ] coliform Count
|| Standard Piate Count (food) || Yeast / Mold ‘ | 1E. coii Count
| Aerobic Plate Count (swab) _ Gram Negative Culture : Vibrio species
: Beta Hemolytic Strep - R j Gram-Positive Cuiture _J. Other:

[ e - T e e proper food sample collection and shipping instructions please visit
SLD DCS Form 102 v 10/2010 : ___ourwebsite hitp:/www. sid.state nm.us/em, asp
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NEW MEXICO

FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM S LAB NO.

DEPARTMENT OF N . Smenhﬁc Laboratory Division .- “' s '

R R L K de Salud NE - - - Foop -
HEALTH; T i de Mo | mmumnﬂmumu e

SRk 120100 |

DATE&T[ME"‘ . Phone # (505) 383-9129 39253 .
OF RECEIbT 0 USERCODE: '
AT su.o =] [ﬁ 51000 (Epldemsology) [] 55110 (NmED ) [[] 70101 (vps)

- ‘ BT ek 70102(NMDA) ] 51300(FDA) [ Jother: r
susmITTER cope: | / | O [ D) Submitter Agency Naine: - _ 7 = Vel @0/7!

COLLECTED BY: _E"?%,OOZLﬂ Jt/o/ }#’/l ‘ DATE SAMPLE COLLECTED: Z 1,3 Z 8}

FJFSI ] 9?‘59
~ |Phone Number: - 263 > / <6 — ce// ) TIME SAMPLE COLLEGTED: . / [ . ;3 S —
. e Military Time |
SAMPLE INFORMATION ~ to be fi Iled out by the Sampie Collector )
SAMPLE TYPE , [%moo [:lSWAB DOTHER.-

FIELD SAMPLE ID: 714 77 J 4 / 4//7@

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

Name:
Full
Address:

Food Establishment #: Phone # :

-Reason for Collection . - o Product nformatl
Suspected_Foodborne lness Manufacturer/Brand: _ﬁ s Q?
Rountine Surveillance

Consumer Complaint
RMS NARMS

Other |  lcode Lot 235352 [I37YS

Temperature_Control at Time of Packing

. ?, (0 Temp Control at SLD:_13. G« Initigls: S H FATIN S
3 . °Cf°F fircte one) Sample Not Intact
, - || Sample Intact Mode of Arrival-
, DMC
' . Other
- Analysis- Requested { Chec:k the followmg that applles ) .
| | Listeria S. aureus ) C. sakazakii
Salmonelia | : : B. cereus Gram Stain
><| E. coli 0157:H7 . [snigela | |pH
| E. coli O157:H7 Robust Test (325-grams) | | Y. enterocolitica | Foreign Matter 1D
Campylobacter : C. perfringens 1] Container Analysis
: Meat Carcass Swab Coliform/E.coli count - 1 C. difficile 'l Coliform Count
Standard Plate Count (food) || Yeast/ Mold | E. coli Count
1 Aerobit Plate Count (swab) i Gram Negative Culture : Vibrio species
‘:‘ Beta Hemolyt:c Strep . S j Gram-Pesitive Culture | Other;”

" Forthe proper food sample collection and shipping mstruct:ons please visit
SLD DCS Form 102 v 10[2010 i our website http:/fwww.sld.state.nm. us/em, asp
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tob# 39331 In Date: {4 [s—l 10 End Analysis: 1y 13 [io Analyst: < ¢ B : |
Lab # ’ v
Circle ~ SM 9221 B Total SM 9221 E: Fecal SM 9221 E: Soil/Sludge  SM 9221 F; E coliMPN 9213 F: P.aeroginosia © 'BAM ch 4C: i
Method coliforms, Dairy MPN coliform MPN MPN wi MUG MPN Tood 3 Tube MP L
Circle BGBB Yor EC or Acetamide Food 5 Tube MPN
media type . . Date Time
@ or ASP Start incubation “} ™ l o J2 L RS ECW/MUG  or @
bate Time . Dat Time Date Time
Startincubation | Wi She | 14voo | 2N | o lie | ju3e  |Startincubation) 3y [, fig| 120y
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24 hour incubation] 4 f.bhc 12018 hours ! N JI'T‘ ’10 l:4o
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-2 ol b
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" Lab # 2G 1 3p in Date: 1} |5’[l o End Analysis: ]\ [ 1 ] D Analyst: —~ ¢ -
Lab # -
Circle SM 9221 B Total SM 9221 E: Fecal SM 9221 E: Soil/Sludge SM 9221 F: £ coliMPN 9213 E: P.aercginosia BAM ch 4C:
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b4 [ TE TR
| ‘ + 4+
7+ + +71 4+ \
-2 P Y + 1+ |
-3 | - 1 + |+ [+

Totalf Fecal MPN Code MPN index #

Total Coliform Code  MPN index # fecal /E coli MPNcode MPN index #
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-Tube ’
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MPN Index .

Valve /g ltooo /g Hooo /g
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Value fg /g /9
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b
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Method i i i /
NG coliforms, Dairy MPN coliform MPN MPN wf MUG MPN 00d 3 Tube MPN
" Circle EGBBy or EC or Acetamide Food 5 Tube MPN
dia Date Time .
media iype QS or AsP Startincubation| (v jor] A ECW/MUG ‘or (EC)
Date Time . Date Time Date Time
Start incubation nlgho 2y Fist 24 hours | /,o fio =2l Startincubation] 11 1e 1) o N:s 3
Date Time Second 24 Date Time First 24 hours Daie Time
24 hour Incubation \\’qllb "2 hours /1o /lD [1:23
Date Time . Date Time Second 24 " Date’ Time
- - 48hourincubation{ 1y [ io ’ 161 1:19 Third 24 hours hours
Lab # [ Dilution A B | C D E _ A B C [b) E A B C D E
. + £ A
-3 [T 2 )z T
3 - + |+
t 1=+ + +
—~4 ~ + +
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‘ ez -3.4) (-7
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. Lab# 39 733 ; In Date: HISI!O End Analysis: Wi /fb / o Analyst < (& /'v(@’f\
lab# /A i ' § f N
Circle SM 9221 B Total SM 9221 E: Fecdl SM 9221 E: SoilfSludge  SM 9221 F E. coliMPN 9213 F. P.aeroginosia BA
Methed i i i
coliforms, Dqlw MPN coliform MPN : MPN wf MUG MPN Food 3 Tube MPN
Circle | @ or EC or Acetamide Foo ube MPN
media t ‘ Date Time
ia type or ASP Start incubation| 11 /4 1 s EC W/ MUG .or EC)
Daie Time - n Daje Time ' Daie Time
Start incubation ko l1:3¢ Fist 24 hours | 4, Linlio 11292 Startincubation] 1y 196 | j:5 32
[?oie Time Second 24 Date Time Fist 24 1 Date Time
24 hour Incubation| |4 Iﬁllo “;g, e hours s ours 1 / ) / b | Ngs
Date Time Third 24 h Date Time Second 24 Date Time -
48 hourincubation] 11 [infio | 4,206 " ours hours
Lab # | Dilution A B C D E _ A B - CcC | D E A B C D) E
_ l + = ¥ - B+ = N + |+
: . -2 4 + + { T 3 - 4
24733 7 . Ry
Total Coliform Code  MPN index # " Total/ Fecal MPN Code MPN index # Fecal /E. coli MPNcode MPN index #
. -] - - ~f =-2,73-
' " 3-Tube MPN : K I, =% 3) : ( [: ' 3
. Results: - - = A - G o = Qq o) 3 Lo O - 4 3 ‘
3-Tube MPN
Resulls: - -= - .= - .=
MPN Index
Valye /g /g /g
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Shiga-Toxin
. Protocol:  Shiga Toxin.prt Analyst: Nicole Espinoza Kit Lot #: 608056.140
Data: NewPlate Date: 11/09/2010 Expiration : 01/26/2012

The percentage of low positive results (OD 0.150-0.200) must be determined. A percentage greater than 5% indicates
insufficient washing and the run must be repeated with additional washes.
Low Positive results less than 5%?

2?2277 0D readmgs are interpreted as POS since they are >4.000 and are above the cutoff (0.150)
Meas]_Filterl: 450 Meas2_Filterl: 630 Cut-Off#l: 0.150
Table Title
DataType Condition Status
Delta OD Pos>(.500 VERIFIED
Delta OD 0.00<Neg<0.150 VERIFIED
Plate Title -
1 2 3 4 5 6 i 8 9 19 11 12
734C Name
A 1.097 | 0.005 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.0G0 | 0.000 | DeltaOD
' . POS | NEG NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | Symbols
734D '

B | 0.005 | 0.004 0.000 | 0.000 ; 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 |'0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000
NEG | NEG NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG j NEG
733A | T34BPW :
Cc | 00040005 . .[0.000|0.000 |0.000 | 0.000 | 0.0000.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000
NEG | NEG NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG

733B | 732DP
AM2 :
D | 0.006 | 3.024 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000

NEG | POS. NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG

E | 0.006 | 0.000 0.000 } 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000

F | 0.005 | 0.600 ° | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 { 0.000 | 0.000
NEG | NEG NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG

G | 0.004 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 0.000"0.000_' 0.000 | 0.000

. @HBIOTEKPINSTRUMENTS,INC.



Shiga-Toxin

. Protocol:  Shiga Toxin.prt Analyst: Nicole Espinoza Kit Lot #: 608096.140
Data: NewPlate Date: 11/09/2010 Expiration: 01/26/2012
Plate Title

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
734B '
H | 0007} 0.000. |0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 { 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000 | 0.000
NEG | NEG NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG | NEG
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1
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. Method oliforms, Dairy MPN oliform, MEN MPN . w/ MUG MPN
Cicle “Tebe W\?(\) 60@;” EC or Acefamide
edi ; Date Time . : )
mfa ia fype G]’) or ASP Start incubation “/’I‘ w0 166 ECW/MUG or @ )
Do Date Time ) afe Time Date Time :
- [start incubation wig e (01230 First 24 fl'IOUFS INETAY 12os Starfincubation| wifie - neo
i Date Time Date Time ) ate Time
24 hour incubation 2 {_1 { o 04z, Second 24 hour Uage 3e First 24 hours . ufg /1 0 \Z26
R Date Time ] Date Time Date Time
s8hourincubation| W} (ve ros Third 24 hours Second 24 hourg
Dilufion A | B C | D E : A B C D E ' A B C D E
_ £ | + ¥ |4 ’]" N + +
-2 |t + 18y Yyt | —
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- — - - ]
_t-f ” d ~ - —

S ey
A lube MPN - .
CResults: - .

- Total Coliform Code  MPN index #

" 10-Tube
. MPN .

Results:

MFN Index
Value
Fe

(,\,,(9

OO

fotglf Fecal MPN Cads MPN index #

= ol
2. 2 &0 zudbnp
e, Q(lw

-z -3 -

@ E.coll MPN code  MPN index #
> 2 0 _ 9z

—

——ee e e
————

oo sy A
"~ /100mL /’reeyé &/1@% (7,@\
) \ 71,00 OCL
?‘.’d’; q/;}{}f;ﬂ EM -WS1A revised 06/2010
C /1%

LETIX e /%ﬂ; :



LIMS Report #:

e
o4

b

7
¥

T
o

5

¥
%

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division : Submitter.Code: 369
2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX
Albuquerque, NM 87107 User Code: 70102
N Food Establishment: COSTCO
RENNIANSE

Sollected:t:a

SO

Rt

Result Date Approved Technician
Heat stabile Enterotoxin (st} gene mutation No DNA detected , 11/10/2010 FDG
Shigatoxin 1(stx1) gene ' DNA detected 11/10/2010 FDG
atoxin 2 (stx2) gene DNA detected 111072010 FDG
undle forming pilus (eaf) gene No DNA detected 11/10/2010 FDG
Heat labile Enterotoxin (It} gene No DNA detected ' 11/10/2010 FDG
Invasive plasmid antigen H (ial} gene No DNA detected 11/10/2010 FDG

Z~Confidential ' o ' Page2of 3 S Print Date: 11/18/2010



NEW MEXICO
"DEPARTMENT QF

HEALTH

FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM

700 Camino de Salud NE - P.Q, Box 4700

LAB NO.

Scientific Laboratory Division

Albuguergue, N, M. 87196-4700

¢ FooD FOOD a
TGS
2010038732

# 7

FIELD SAMPLE 1D:

DATE & TIME Phone # {505) 841-2536/2537
oF Relcese5-10P05:08 RCVD lyser cope:
AT SLD [ ] 51000 (Epidemiolagy) [ 7] s5110 (NMED ) [ ] 70101 (vDS)
[>d 70102 (nmoay [ ] 91300 (roay [ Jother
SUBMITTER CODE: | 3 |6 |4 | Submitter Agency Name: __A] M4
COLLECTED BY: Ca ¥ ﬂ asf,‘ ») DATE SAMPLE GoLLECTED: £ | 148 (A8/O
Narne last, st ivind &D Y'Yy
Phone Number: . TIME SAMPLE COLLECTED: _ /B . 20 it
SANMPLE INFORMATION -~ to be filled out by the Sample Collector
SAMPLE TYPE: 3 Foop [ IswaB [ToTHER:

Returned Preduct

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

Naime:

Cosf o

Full

Address: )zerm I‘aﬁﬁe

Food Establishment #: Phone #:

Reasan for Collection Product information

Suspected Foodbaorne lliness Manufacturer/Brand: éth é, o

Rountine Surveillance

Consumer Complaint !J i g ﬂ f é ol [
RMS NARMS

Other Gode ! Lot: N, 3(2, // // OIS

Them

Temperature Gontrol at Time of Packing

€0

°C 1 °F (Circie one)

Temp Control al SLD: Ne TC = initials: SUE

Mode of Arrival:

Sample Not Intaci
o Sample intact

E. coli G157:HM7 Robust Test (325-grams}
Campylobacier

X_ E. coli O157:H7

SLD DCS Form 102 Augl@

DMC
Commaents: Comments: In Person
L Other
Analysis Requested ( Check the foliowing that applies: )
Listeria S. aureus . sakazakii
Salmonella B. cersus Grarm Stain
] Shigella I pH

Foreign Mattar 1D
Container Analysis

Y. entgrocolitica
C. perfringens

| Meal Carcass Swab Coliform/E.coli count r:: C. difficile | caliform Count
|| Standard Plate Count (food) | 1Yeast/ Mold | E. coli Count
| Aerobic Plate Count (swab) || Gram Negative Culture : Vibric species
|| Beta Hemolytic Strep Gram Positive Culture || Other:

For the proper food sample coltection and shipping instruclions please visit

cur websile hitlp:/Awww sid stale nm. us/em.asp




NEW MEXICO FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM LAB NO.
‘DEPARTMENT OF Sclentlfic Laboratory Division
700 Caminc de Salud NE - P.O, Box 4700 rea

HEALTH i do ek NE - .0, 20x nmmmmuumm

DATE & TIME Phone # (505) 841-2536/2537 10038733
oF RECEIPT  11-05-T10P05:08 > ODE:
AT SLD 51000 (Epidemiology) [ ] 85110 (NMED) [ ] 70101 (VDS)

E 70102 (NMDA) || 91300 ( FDA) [ ] other:
SUBMITTER CODE! | 3 6 cf Submitter Agency Name: /U My/4

couectensy: - OX 0&5717 7 DATE SAMPLE GOLLECTED: /] 104 1200
Name iast, First 1] [in} YYYy
Phone Number: TIME SAMPLE COLLECTED: / 5 : 30 Willlary Tinie

SAN!PLE INFORMATION ~ to be filled cut by the Sample Collector

SAMPLE TYPE: [} FooD [ ]swaAB [ JOTHER:

FIELD SAMPLE ID: # 2 Le s ed Vma[ ua"‘f'

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

Name: Cpl’{*'?ZC,O
Full

Address: RQM Pl /\Ah se

Food Establishment #: Phone # :

Reason for Collection Product Information
Suspectad Foodborne lliness Manufacturer/Brand: ,8 A F;,: rms
Rounting Surveillance

Consumer Complaint U JJ_ z 5i: !é Q i (
RMS NARMS

Other Code / Lot: Tein 3//’,’, / [// ADILE
- b
Temperature Control at Time of Packing TR o St M B 3 |- © o] LV
Temp Contral at SLD; No TC.  =C initials: = (4
17/ /) *C/°F (circle one) gSample Notl Intact
Sample Intact Mode of Arrival:
. DMC
Comments: JComments: In Person
Other
i
Analysis Reguested ( Check the following that appiies: )
Listeria || S.aureus || C. sakazakii
| saimonela | B.cereus Gram Stain
[><. E. coli 0167:H7 || Shigella | pH
E. coli 0157:H7 Robust Test (325-grams) Y. enterocolitica Forstgn Matter (D
| Campylobacter : C. perfringens | | Container Analysis
Meal Carcass Swab Colifon/E.coii count . difficiie || Caliform Count
| Standard Plate Coust {food) . jYeast/Mold | E. coli Count
| Aerobic Piate Count (swab) | Gram Negative Culture : Vibrio species
Belz Hemolytic Strep { | Gram Positive Culture | Other:

Far the proper food sample collection and shipping insiructions please visit
S8LD DCE Form 102 Augls our website NUp-fawaw sld. statenm. Lsferm.asp




NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT DF

HEALTH

FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM
Selentific Laboratory Divisign
700 Camino de Salud NE - P.O. Box 4700
Albuguergue, N. M. 87196-4700

DATE & TIME

AT SL

OFREﬁ'PBs 10P05:08 RCVD

Phone # (505) 841-2536/2537
USER CODE:

[ ] 51000 {Epidemiology) [ ] 55110 (NMED)

LAB NO.

" IHHHIHHIlHllHlllﬂ
0038734

[ ] 70101 (vDS)

COLLECTED BY:

D Other:

[ ] 91300 (FDA)

E 70102 ( NMDA }

SUBMITTER CODE:

3

4

M ML

Submitter Agency Name:

Cox

ﬂ“f)?&f )2

DATE SAMPLE ColLECTED: [ [

1 O% 10000

Fhone Number:

Hame Tast,

First

TIME SAMPLE COLLECTED:

(E1)

[5]a] YYYYy

MAAWHW,WmﬁJmlmL s Timie

SANPLE INFORMATION ~ to be filled out by the Sample Collector

SAMPLE TYPE:

FIELD SAMPLE 1D:

[XJ‘FOOD
H3

[ ]swaB

[ JOTHER:

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

Name: Cac;’fl co
Full .
Address: Reﬁmdm se

Ho

°C/ "F (Circle one)

Sample Not Intast
Sample Intact

Food Establishment #: Phone # :
___Reason for Collection Product Information
"] Suspected Foodborne liness Manufacturer/Brand:  ravs Jasrmme
Rountine Surveillance
Consumear Complaint Q'C{E é 5.1'#_: f - é T J a
RMS NARMS
Other Code / Lot: Lua 23 Y / 0X338
VA
5 H
Temperature Control at Time of Packing i - e =00 CBLDUse Only-
Temp Control at SLD:_po TS °C Initials: ~ (==

Mode of Arrival:

E. colf 0157:H7 Robust Test (325-grams}
Campylobacter

Meat Carcass Swab Coliform/E .coli count
Standard Plate Count (food)

Agrobic Plate Count (swab)

Beta Hemolylic Strep

SL.D DGS Form 102 AugDQ

Y. enterocolitica
C. periringens

rommeme

Gram Positive Culture

Foreign Matter i
Container Analysis

| DMC
Comments: Comments: >3 In Person
Other
Analysis Requested ( Check the following that applies: )
Lisieria S. aureus C. sakazakii
! Salmonella | B. cereus : Gram Stain
X_ E. coli O157:H7 || shigella - ipH

| C. difficile Coliform Count

|| Yeasl/ Moid | __LE. coli Gount

| __| Gram Negative Culture |___1Vibrio species
|| Other:

For the proper food sampie collection and skipping instiuclions pleass: visil

OUr websile hilpiwwe sld state.nm.us/entasp




NEW MEXICO
_nsmnmsm OF
HEALTH

DATE & TIME
OF RECEIPT

ATSLR1-05-10P05:08 RCVD

A

g

SUBMITTER CODE:

[Z 70102 { NMDA )

Submitter Agency Name:

FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM

Scientific Laboratory Division
700 Camino de Saiud NE - P.O. Box 4700
Albuguerque, N. M. B7196-4700
Phone # (505} 841-2536/2537

USER GODE:
[ ] 57000 (Epidemiology)

[ ] 91300 (FDA)
AMpA

[ ] 55110 (NMED )

LAB NG.

FOOD FOOD
"o
2010039735

f

[ | 70101 (vDS)

I:’ Other:

FIELD SAMPLE ID:

COLLECTEDBY: _Co X ﬂugyd,'n DATE SAMPLE COLLECTED: | /A% 1A4812
Mame last, Firat MM [a]M] YYYY
Phone Number: , TIME SAMPLE COLLECTED: /A 3 2 e tue
SAMPLE INFORMATION ~ to be filled out by the Sample Collector
SAMPLE TYPE: ]X] FOOD [ ]swaB [ ]OTHER:

#y

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

5&5‘!&0

Name:

Full

Address: ﬂenn c‘anjp

Food Establishment #; Phone # :
Reason for Coliection Product information
Suspected Foodbome lliness Manufacturer/Brand: Prove Fayms
Rountine Surveillance .
Consumer Compiaint ﬁlli—éé 5f\52= C;ZQ(LJ 2
RMS NARMS '
Other Code / Lot; A-kj ;) 3/ /f// NA3E
2 oY
Temperature Control at Time of Packing ~ Jii o li i SoSLDSe Oy T L T e
Termnp Control al SLD:e T¢. =0 initials: “SLHE
%‘0 °C /1 °F (Circle one) Sampie Not Intacl
@ Sample Intact Mode of Arrival:
DMC
Comments: Comments: In Person
L Other

Analysis Reguested ( Check the following that applies: )

Lisieria

Salmonella

E. coli O157:H7

E. coli O157:H7 Robust Test (325-grams)
Campylobacter

Meat Carcass Swab Coliform/E.colt count
Standard Plate Count (food)

Aerobic Plate Count (swab}

Beta Hemalytic Strep

?

3. aureus

B. careus

Shigella

Y. enterocolitica

|__i C. perfringens

| C. difficile

| Yeast/ Mold

|| Gram Negative Culture
|__ | Gram Positive Culture

C. sakazakii

Gram Stain

pH

Fareign Matter (D
Container Analysis
Coliform Count

E. coli Count

|| Vibrio species

L | Gther:

51.0 DCS Form 102 Augl9

For the proper food sample colleclion and shipping instruclions please visit

our website bllp:fwww sld slatenm.usiem.asp




l NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH

DATE & TIME

OF RE IE - . RCVD
Amﬁ 55-10P05:09

FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM

Scientific Laboratory Division
700 Camino de Salud NE - P.O. Box 4700
Albuquerque, N. M. 87198-4700
Phone # (505) 841-2536/2537

USER GCODE:
[ ] s1000 (Epidemioiogy)

E 70102 { NMDA )

[ ] 91300 (FDA)

[ ] 55110 (NMED )

D Other:

LAB NO,
e

; FOOD " F .
-

[ ] 70101 (vDs)

E. coli O187:H7 Robust Test (325-grams}
Campylobacter

Meal Carcass Swab Caoliform/k.coli count
Standard Plate Count (food)

Aerobic Plate Count (swab)

Beta Hemolytic Strep

zf E. coll 0157:H7

SLD DCS Form 102 Aug09

Y. enterocolitica

C. perfringens

C. difficile

-

| Yeast/ Moid

Gram Negative Culture
Gram Positive Culiure

: Other:

SUBMITTER CODE: { 2 |6 |9 | Submitter Agency Name: A MDA
COLLECTED BY: Ca P ﬂug 71,‘)7 DATE SAMPLE COLLECTED: 1 2% A0l
Nane jast, First Ivitvi 0 ¥y
Phone Number: . TIME SAMPLE COLLECTED: /4 . 28 e
SAMPLE INFORMATION =~ to be filled out by the Sample Collector
SAMPLE TYPE: XFoop [ iswaB [ |OTHER:
FIELD SAMPLE ID: # &
FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE
Narmne: 6057[5_ o
Fuil .
Address: ggn Alahs =
Food Establishment #: Phone #:
Reason for Collection Product Information
Suspected Foadbome lliness Manufacturer/Brand: Brave [Fovinsg
Rountineg Surveilfance
Consumer Complaint WhiHte Che J 4’ ar
RS NARMS
Other Code ! Lot: ,{/ ol ///
7 7
A # 4443
Temperature Control at Time of Packing  f... - LI
Termp Contal at SLD: WO T <C initials: ~{ -
L[l o *C 1 °F (Circle one) Sample Not Intact
Sample Intact Mode of Arrival:
DMC
Commenis: Comments: In Person
| Other
Analysis Reguested ( Check the following that applies: )
L_ Listeria S. aureus || C. sakazakil
Sahmonella |__| B.cereus || Gram Stain
Shigelta pH

Fareigr Matter 1D
Coniainer Analysis
Coliferm Count

E. coli Count
Vibrio species

For the proper food sampie collection and shipping instructions please visit

our website hltpaiwww, skl state, nim. us/em.asp




NEW MEXICO FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM LAB NQ.
DEPARTMENT OF Scientific l.aboratory Division F00D

) FOQD
700 Camino de Salud NE - P.O, Box 4700 Bl

HEALTH Albuguergue. N. M, 871964700 RGN

N 2010038737
DATE & TIME Phone # (505) 841-2536/2537
OF RECEIPT . USER CODE:
aTsipl1-05-10P05:09 RCVD [ 51000 (Epidemiology) [ ]ss110(NMED) [ ] 70101 (VDS)

[ 70102 (nmpa) [ e1300(FoA)  [Jother:
SUBMITTER CODE: 314 9 Submitter Agency Name: A b A
COLLECTED BY: Co ¥ ﬁug%, ) DATE SAMPLE COLLECTED: )/ 1 ¥/0
Name 1ast, Firsl” MY DD YYYY
Phone Number: . TiME SAMPLE COLLECTED: /4 & 20D nrerine
SAMPLE INFORMATION ~ to be filled out by the Sample Collector
SAMPLE TYPE: K] FOOD [ IswaB [_]OTHER:
FIELD SAMPLE ID: A4

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SGURCE

Name: CO}'?L(’@

Full
1
Address: ﬁenn [Ans €

Food Establishment #: ‘ Phone # !

Reason for Collection Product Information
Suspected Foodborne lliness Manufacturer/Brand; 5 ravo &rmg
Rountine Surveillance -
Consumer Complaint Zﬁ e!e ros Zac é

| RMS NARMS '

H Other Code / Lot: 0,{(/&////
7

Temperature Control at Time of Packing

Temp Contrel al SLD: N0 Te. *C Initials; -=< L +
L{cﬁ *C/°F (Circle one) Sample Not Intact
>3 sample Intact Mode of Arrival:
: DMC
Commeants: Comments: In Person
Cther
Analysis Requested { Check the following that applies. )
Lisleria | S. auraus | _1C. sakazakii
Saimonella | | B cereus |1 Gram Stain
E. coli 0157 H7 || Shigella | {pH
E. coli O157:H7 Robust Test (325-grams) Y. enterocolitica | | Foreign Matter 1D
: Campylobacler : C. perfringens || Container Analysis
| Meal Carcass Swab Coliform/E.coii count || C. difficlle Caoliform Count
|| Slandard Plate Count (food) \ || Yeast/ Maold : E. coli Count
Aerobic Plate Count (swab) | Gram Negative Culture || Vibrio species
: Beta Hemolytic Strep | Gram Positive Culture | jOther:

For the proper food sampie collecuon and shipping instructions please visit

S0 DCS Form 102 Aug0g our website hilp:/www.sid. stale.nm. usfern.asp




NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT DF-

HEALTH

FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM
Scientific Laboratory Division
700 Camino de Salud NE - P.O. Box 4700
Albuguergue, N. M. 87196-4700

DATE & TIME

OF RECEIPT
ar b 02"

10P05:09 RCVD

Phone # {505) 841-2538/2537
USER CODE:

[ ] 51000 (Epidemiology) [] 55110 (NMED )

4 o102 (nwpa) ] e1300 (FDA) [ ] other:

FOOD
[
201

LAB NO.
" FOCD

k]
0039738

D 70101 { VD5 )

SUBMITTER CODE: | 31619 | submiterAgency Name: N M})A

COLLECTER BY: Cox /)u 571,‘ 7 DATE SAMPLE GOLLECTED: [ 1 DF 146t0
Name last, First TR DG YYYY

Phone Number: TivE SAMPLE COLLECTED: _ B+ 22 iyt

SAMPLE INFORMATION ~ 1o be filled out by the Sample Collector

SAMPLE TYPE:

FIELD SAMPLE ID:

[SLFooD [ Jswas [ loTHE
4 7

R

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

Narme:

CD‘;‘vlcn

Fuall
Address:

Aen aild e

70

Food Establishment #: Phone # :

Reason for Collection Product information

Suspected Foadborne lliness Manufacturer/Brand: Prave  Fayms

Rountine Survelilance ’

Consurnar Camplaint ( 4 L ﬂé{-e. Cha da s

RMS NARMS

Other Cods / Lot: o6/ 01/ 11

7 7
I 544 3)

Temperature Gontrol at Time of Packing Ll eSS g Onlyc L

Temp Control al SLD:p)o Tr °C Initials

*C /" (Circle one)

Sample Not Intact
Nl

Sample [ntact

L SsUE

Mode of Arrival:

E. coli 0157:H7 Robust Tesl {325-grams)
Campylobacter

Meal Carcass Swab Coliform/E.coli count
Standard Piate Count (food)

Agrobic Plate Count (swab)

g

Y. enterocolitica
C. perfringens

DMC
Comments: EComments: In Person
Other
T N ) S

Analysis Reguested ( Check the following that applies: )

Lisleria ] S. aureus L C. sakazakii

Sabmonella || B. cereus L Gram Stain

E. coli 0157 :H7 Shigelia pH

Foreign Matter 1D
Container Analysis

1]

Ll

Bela Hemolytic Strep

SLD DCS Form 102 Aug0s

| C. difficile Caoliform: Count

| Yeast/ Mold || E. coli Count

|1 Gram Negative Cuiture || Vibrio species
Gram Positive Gulture | | Other:

For the proper food sample collection and shipping instructions please visit
our website hitp:/fwww sid. state nm. usfern.asp




*Use Chain of Custody FOR ALL SAMPLES]

Present Not Presani &
& Intact Present Datnaged
The sample identified on the container and this form was collected then transferred with an evidentiary seal: 1 || O
BT P A EIHE N TIAtE" Time
Dustin Cox G l-4=to__ |/7105”
The sample identified on the container 4nd this form was transferred with an evidentia saal Ll Pl ]
(YO PR Rl Salhrg N@w’\ TalE" Tif
Senns Ser Hé“an&/ L) / } ¥ . 0% ~
The sample identified on the cqfifainer ahd this Torm was transferred with an evidentiary seal:  [] N O
PR HLIHNETIT SRR Un= —TTAE 7
The sample identified on the container and this form was transferred l}\.:\n'ch an ewdentaar}( seal: L] ] []
T~

[P NAE

S TATE

SLD DCS Form 06, 19Feb2010

11-05-10P05:09 RCVD




Page 1 of 2

Torres, Paul, DOH

From: Cox, Dustin [DCox@nmda.nmsu.edu}

Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 2:43 PM

To: Torres, Paul, DOH

Cc: Solorzang, Luis A

Subject: RE: Cheese Collection Question - Which Costco

The Costco location that the samples came from was 1420 Renaissance Boulevard NE Albuquerque, NM 87107-
6811,

Let me know if you need anything further.

Dustin Cox

Dairy inspector

New Mexico Dept. of Agriculture
2604 Aztec NE

Albuguerque, NM 87107

(505) 841-9425 Work

(505) 220-8251 Cell

deox@nmda.nmsu.edu

From: Torres, Paul, DOH [mailto:Paul.torres@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 2:38 PM

To: Cox, Dustin

Cc: Solorzano,. Luis A

Subject: FW: Cheese Collection Question - Which Costco

Hello Dustin, can you help verify the address of the Costco that you collected those Bravo cheese samples from?
See Mr, Solorzano’s email below. ‘

Thanks,

pt

Paul Torres, M.S.

Supervisor, Environmental Microbiology
New Mexico Department of Health
Scientific Laboratory Division

1101 Camino de Salud NE, P.O. 4700
Albuguerque, NM 87102-4700
{505)383-9129

From: Solorzano, Luis A [mailto:Luis.Solorzano@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 2:28 PM

To: Torres, Paul, DOH

Subject: Cheese Collection Question - Which Costco

Paul

| just need to confirm the address of the Costco in Albuguerque that Mr.. Cox collected the Bravo Cheese.

There are three in Albuguergue, and need email confirmation as to which one he collected the samples:

170NN



NEW MEXICO Scientific Laboratory Division
ino de Salud, N.E.
DEPARTMENT OF Bipwhpe

CAP: 6694801
NPl 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 77627

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division
2604 Aztec NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Submitter Code:;
Collector:
lUiser Code:

Food _Estab!ishment:

369
DUSTIN COX

" 70102

COSTCO
RENNIANSE

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli 0157:H7 Isolated. 111572010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 2400 MPN/g 11/15/2010 PET
Fecal Coliferm-MPN 93 MPN/g 11/15/2010 PET




NEW MEXICO Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Cami d, N.E.
DEPARTMENT OF Btuisliiirvgsnt

CAP: 6654801
NPI: 1548488414

LIMS Report #: 77454

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division
2604 Aztec NE
Albuguergue, NM 87107

Submitter Code:
Collector:
User Code:

Food Establishment:

369
DUSTIN COX
70102

COSTCO
RENNIANSE

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not lsolated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isolated 1171342010 PET
Not isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Net Isclated 11/13/2010 PET
Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 240 MPN/g 11/13/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 43 MPN/g 11M13/2010 PET




NEW MEXICO

HEALTH

CAP: 6694801
NPI: 1548488414

Scientific Laboratory Division
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E.
Albuquergue, NM 87102
(505) 383-8000

LIMS Report #: 77455

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division Submitter Code:
2604 Aztec NE Collector:
A!bUQUQI'qUe, NM 87107 User Code:

Food Establishment;:

3den

369
DUSTIN COX
70102

COSTCO
RENNIANSE

b W A
I8 Coins odehaeioid o 1

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 . Not Isolated 117132010 PET

Not Isclated 11/13/2010 PET

Not Isolated 111372010 PET

Not Isolated 1111312010 PET

Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 11000 MPN/g 11/13/2010 PET

11000 MPN/g 11/M13/2010 PET

Fecal Coliform-MPN

Fial




NEW MEXI CO Scientific l.aboratory Division CAP: 6694801

‘ NT OF 1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. NPI: 1548488414
DEPARTME Albuquergue, NM 87102 .

LIMS Report #: 77456

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division Submitter Code; 369
2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX
Albuquergque, NM 87107 User Code: 70102

Food Establishment: COSTCO
RENNIANSE

123201410238 ek

‘ E R ‘ﬁffjg_ B r?ﬁ H }_;.;' ! !., e
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET

Not Isolated 11/13/2010 PET




NEW MEX!CO Scientific Laboratory Division CAP: 6694801

DEPARTMENT OF 1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. NPI: 1548488414
Albuquergue, NM 87102

LIMS Report #: 78529

Submitter: NMDA - Dair-y Division Submifter Code: Klaie]
2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX
Albuguerque, NM 87107 User Code: 70102
Food Establishment: COSTCO
. RENNIANSE

Bl
Eonaay ' Hiticheddar i
] B3ty = Brav 1 5 N ar, :
&ggﬁpﬁ'iﬁ"‘gaw*ﬁ‘m BRE T A A R EER T %!_ .zﬁl'
Test ' Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli 0157:H7 Not Isolated 11182010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 11000 MPN/g : 11/18/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 11000 MPN/g 1118/2010 PET
Coliform Counts >150 ECC CFU/g 11/18/2010 PET




NEW MEX]CO Scientific Laboratory Division CAP: 6694801

1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. NPI: 1548488414
DEPARTMENT O ’
Albuguerque, NM 87102

LIMS Report #: 78530

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division Submitter Code: 369
2604 Aztec NE Collector: DUSTIN COX
Albuguerque, NM 87107 User Code: 70102

Food Establishment: . COSTCO
RENNIANSE

b

Y4 cons zasfmmﬁ.._.-‘;- SE ;

m&’%*‘éﬁ%ﬁf R
| Test Resuit Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli 0157:H7 Not |sclated 11/18/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN : 2400 MPN/g 11/18/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 2400 MPN/g 11/18/2010 PET
Coliform Counts >150 ECC CFU/g ) 11/18/2010 PET




NEW MEX!CO Scientific Laboratory Division CAP: 6694801

1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. NPI: 1548488414
DEPARTENT Albuguerque, NM 87102

LIMS Report #:

i ;" : : i -E?ﬁ mkg‘:{r‘ R L ,K‘:
Submittsr: BNMDA ¥ EarrjﬁBlwslon W

2604 Aztec NE Collector:
Albuguergue, NM 87107 User Code:
Food Establishment: COSTCO

RENNIANSE

,4 ag;v-.:x,;i:
11g5
- tHEATEL
Sl
% spn-ar' DecteddEon) :
J,L de%ﬁ Jh} } ;
I*L‘**vm“hwsﬁ% R
Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli 0157:H7 Not Isolated " 11/18/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 1500 MPN/g 147192010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 1500 MPN/g ' 11/19/2010 PET

Coliform Counts ‘ >150 ECC CFU/g 11119/2010 PET




NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF

HEALTH

Scientific Laboratory Division . CAP: 6594801
1101 Camino de Salud, N.E. NPI: 1548488414
Albuguerque, NM 87102

{505) 383-9000

LIMS Report #: 77997

Submitter: NMDA - Dairy Division Submitter Code:
2604 Aztec NE Collector;
Albuquerque, NM 87107 User Code:

Food Establishment:

s ”ﬁ%%%%jﬁg%i‘i?‘“ﬁ

e e
e e Ih e

369
DUSTIN COX
70102

COSTCO
RENNIANSE

Test Result Date Approved Technician
Escherichia coli O157:H7 Organism Isolated 1116/2010 PET
Escherichia coli Serotype Escherichia coli 0157:H7 11/16/2010 PET
Total Coliform-MPN 2400 MPN/g 11/15/2010 PET
Fecal Coliform-MPN 83 MPN/g 114152010 PET




NEW MEX’CO Scientific Laboratory Division CAP: 6694801

i N.E. NPI: 1648488414
RTMENT OF 1101 Camino de Salud, .
DEPA T Albuquerque, NM 87102

LIMS Report #:

Submitter: NMDA gma‘{“r‘iﬁnivié”ion = sﬁfmnnerc L5
2604 Aztec NE Collector:
Albuguerque, NM 87107 User Code:

Food Establishment: COSTCO
RENNIANSE

Test . Result Date Approved Technician

Escherichia coli O157:H7 E. coli O157 isolated, H7 test still PET
pending.

Total Coliform-MPN ' 2400 MPN/g PET

Fecal Coliform-MPN 93 MPN/g PET

Preview: Final




Is Case the Number
E. coli Case status First in Hospitalized |Currently of Days »
0157:H7 [{Confirmed or |Household? Related to Hospitalized |Hospitaliz |{HUS Survived |
State State Lab ID CEDRS #|(YIN) Probable) (Y/N) Age |Sex |lllness (YIN) |(YIN) ed {YIN) (Y/N)
NM 2010037814 Y Confirmed Y 41 M N N 0 N Y
NM 2010037817 Y Confirmed Y 7 F N N 0 N Y
NM 2010037818 Y Confirmed Y |4 M N N 0 N Y




Any

Product
Costco(s) |Costco Store Samples
Visited in  |Location(s) Visited Consumec
_ lliness Specimen PFGE Pattern |PFGE Pattern |October? |(match to dates if |Costco Visit |in Store?
-iReport Date |Onset Date |Collect Date County Name {Xbat) Name (BIn1) |(Y/N) >1 store) Date(s) {Y/N)
10/28/2010  |10/19/2010 [10/21/2010 Bernalillo EXHX01.2292 |EXHA26.0621 Y Renaissance Blvd 10/15; 10/16  |Y
10/26/2010  [10/18/2010  |10/20/2010 Bernalillo EXHX01.2292 |EXHA26.0621 Y Renaissance Bivd 10/15/2010 Y
10/26/2010  [10/19/2010 |10/23/2010 Valencia EXHX01.2292 |EXHA26.0621 |Y Renaissance Blvd 10/16/2010 Y




Food , .
Products Parmigiano |Parmigiano |Cranberry |Cranberry |Cranberry Cranberry Le Plaisir |Le Plaisir
Other Than |List Types of Cheese Reggiano Reggiano Goat Goat Wensleydale |Wensleydale |w/ Herbs [w/ Herbs
Cheese Food Products [Products |[Cheese Cheese Cheese Cheese Cheese Cheese Cheese Cheese
Sampled? Other Than Sampled? |[Sampled Sampling Sampled Sampling |Sampled Sampling Sampled |Sampling
{YIN) Cheese Sampledi{Y/N) (Y/N) Date {YIN) Date (YIN) Date {YIN) Date

Y hot dog, coke Y Y 1015 or 10M6|N NA N NA N NA

Y pepperoni pizza  |Y Y 10/16/2010|N NA Y 10/16/2010|N NA

N NA Y N NA N NA N NA N NA




Tillamook 3yr :Tillamook 3yr
rgonzola |{Gorgenzola |Gouda Gouda Scamorza Scamorza Extra Sharp |Extra Sharp
eese Cheese Cheese [Cheese Cheese Cheese Cheddar Cheddar
mpled Sampling Sampled [Sampling |[Sampled Sampling Cheese Cheese :
N) Date {YIN) Date (Y/N) Date Sampled (Y/N) |Sampling Date |Purchased Any Cheese? List Date/Type |-
10/15 or
NA Y 10/16 Y 10/15 or 10/16 [N NA None
Yes, 10/16/2010, Parmigiano Reggiano,
NA N NA N NA N NA Scamorza, Cranberry Wensleydale
NA Y 10/16/2010|N NA N NA None




urchased Cheese, Any
xduct Remaining in
usehold? (Specify Type if >1

Cosico Member
Number

Request for
Food Purchase
History Sent to
Costco (YIN)?

Food
Purchase
History
Received
from Costco
(YIN)?

rchased)

A 832548138000 Y N

s, Parmigiano Reggiano,

amorza, Cran Wensleydale 111767733722 |Y Y
111684851540 N
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| NEW MEXICO FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM . LAB NO:

DEPARTMENT OF Scientific Laboratory Division m '”””"”ll oon _
1101 Camino de Salud NE

HEALTH Albuquerque. N. M. 87102 004 1357

DATE & TIME Phone # (505) 383-9129

OF RECEIPT USER CODE: '

AT SLD %] 51000 (Epidemiotogy) [ ] 58110 (NMED) [ ] 70101 (vDs )

[[] 70102 (NmpA) [ s1300(FDA) [l other:

SUBMITTER CODE; /L‘ Submitter Agency Name'

Rountine Surveillance
Consumer Complaint
RMS NARMS

Other Code / Lot

el h e
COLLECTRY BY: DATE SAMPLE COLLECTED: / /
aima lagt, . MM Do YYYY
Phone NumBes TIME SAMPLE COLLECTED: o1 Mitlary Ticns
PLE INFORMATION ~ to be filled out by the Sample Collector
SAMPLE TYPE: T<tFooD [IswaB [ JOTHER:
FIELD SAMPLE ID:
FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

Name: C()S@

Full

Address: % (\OO('\'S 6\7’% N‘/\)

Allougveqiz W &7 (&1

Food Establishment #: Phane # ;

Reason for Collection Product Information

Suspected Foodbome Iliness Manufacturer/Brand: B{'a(b G:)()Ufho @m

Temperature Control at Time of Packing

Temp Controlat SLD:;_ W& o0 Initials: \CHSE
°C / °F (Circle one) Sample Not Intact
|| sample Intact Mode of Arrival:
DMC
Comments: iCOmments: @ In Person
e Other
Analysis Requested ( Check the following that applies: )
Listeria ) S. aureus C. sakazakii
| Salmanella | [ B. cereus | Gram Stain
< E. coli 0157:H7 || Shigeila [ |eH
___| E. coli ©157:H7 Raobust Test (325-grams) | | Y. enterocolitica | |Foreign Matter ID
|| Campylobacter | C. perfringens ] 'Cantainer Analysis
|| Meat Carcass Swab Caliform/E.coli count | | C. difficile [ ] Coliform Count
|| Standard Plate Count {food) | Yeast/ Mold | |E. coli Count
| _| Aerobic Plate Count (swab) || Gram Negative Cuture || Vibrio species
S— e J

Beta Hemolytic Strep Gram Positive Culture |__|Cther;

7 For the proper food sample colledtion and shipping instructions please visit
< e |SLD DCS.-Form 102 v 1002010 -« e e . - our website hﬂp:fl'\NWW.Sld.Sfa‘fE.nm.HSfEM.ESP

@y



“Use Chain of Custog FOR ALL SAMP
& container a‘huf;;hls form




NEW MEXICO FOOD ANALYSIS REQUEST FORM
55 Scientific Laboratory Division | FOOD FOOD

‘ 1101 Caming de Salud NE T T
HEALTH st 15 ario AR oo
DATE & TIME Phone # (508) 383-9129 ST
OF RECEIPT USER CODE:

AT SLD 51600 (Epidemiciogy)} 55110 { NMED } 70101 (VRS
11-09-10 A01:57 IN IE L] D

[ ]roi0z(nmpa) [ ] 91300 (FDA) [ lother:

SUBMITTER CODE: Submitter Agency Name: - — SP;,/ o) o,
: sl
COLLECTED BY: - DATE SAMPLE COLLECTED: oo
TTName msl. [HIT3 . MM B YYYY
Phone Number TIME SAMPLE COLLECTED: sty Tigws |

SAMPLE INFORMATION ~ o be filled out by the Sample Collector

SAMPLE TYPE: [B3leleln [lewas ' [ ]OTHER: e

FIELD SAMPLE 1D

FOOD ESTABLISHMENT / SOURCE

Name: ffﬂ" # Q@ioppdilo '(Nﬂ.ﬂ)}

Full
Address:
Al vevergoe  MiA ‘
[/j——a £
Food Establishment & Phone # : ¥
Reason for Collection Praduct Information wa H
Suspected Foodbome lliness ’ Manufacturer/Brand: ¥

Rounting Surveillance
Consumear Complaint
RMS NARMS

Other - : Code [ Lot

Temperature Control at Time of Packing

Temp Gontral 3t SLO__ Wla, =C Initials: EAE

C{°F (Circle one) E/i Sample Not Intact
Sampie Intact Mode of Arrival.
DamC
Comments: Comments: pedient o= In Person
R B - fon4, Mh . Lol Other
‘ Analysis Requested ( Check the following that applies: ) :
1 Listeria o ' | |S.aureus | C. sakazakii
|| Salmonelia ' B. ceraus Gram Stain
| E_coli O157:H7 | Shigeila 1oH
|1 E. coli O1587:H7 Rabust Test (325-grams) : Y. enterocoiitica : Foreign Matter iD
|1 Campylobacter | G. perfringens . | Container Analysis
|1 Meat Carcass Swab Coliferm/E. coli count L | G difficile © [ | Coliform Count
| i Standard Piate Count {food} || Yeast/ Mold : & coli Caunt
|| Aerobic Plate Count {swab) .| Gram Negative Culture || Viorio species
__i Beta Hemolytic Strep | | Gram Positive Culture || Other;

) S . For the proper food sample collection and shipping instructions [Hease Vst
SLD DCS Form 102 v 102010 aur website illp iwww, sld slate. nm.usiem, asp




*Use Cham of Custod FOR ALL SAMP! ES]

identified on the cantainer and this forn
e iaatitall

ST BCS Fom 108 3 T8 ———

LD DCS Form 106, v 1072010

35’3 "7"”7[7’ ,Dyga(;/




Part of f

Cheese 'State lab ID Purchase |
Product Description Lot Number Road Show inumber State performin/Obtained from |date Purchase Store |j
Gouda Item # 40654; sell by 06-30-11/0168  BES i 2010039732 NM Direct from Store 11/5/2010 Renaissance
Gouda [ltem # 40654 sell by 06-30-11/ 0168 Z 2010039733 |NM Direct from Store | 11/5/2010|Renaissance
Gouda item # 408654, sell by 08-23-11 / 0238 2010039734 |NM Direct from Store 11/5/2010|Renaissance
Gouda Itemn # 40654, sell by 08-23-11/ 0238 2010039735 |NM Direct from Store 11/5/2010|Renaissance
White Cheddar ltem #546314; sell by 06-01-11 2010039736 |NM Direct from Store 11/5/2010{Renaissance
Pepper Jack ltem #546314; sell by 06-01-11 2010039737 |NM Direct from Store 11/5/2010 Renaissance |
Chipotle ltem #546314; sell by 06-01-11 2010039738 |NM Direct from Store 11/5/2010|Renaissance




Shiga Toxin |PFGE

Open or InArrived at lab | Test result |PCR Culture O Antigen/H Antigen

Intact 11/5/2010 Complete Positive  Positive o157 H7 stx1 and stx2 Match to outbreak strain .
Intact 11/5/2010 Comple el €0

Intact 11/5/2010 Comiple egafl eqative

intact 11/5/2010 Comple eqgal gafve

intact 11/5/2010 P

Intact 11/5/2010

Intact 11/5/2010






